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Ignacio Troncoso

Director of Glendale 
Water & Power

Letter from the Director

Glendale Water & Power (GWP) is a reliable and

reputable utility that truly does think ahead to stay ahead.

Over the past four years, we have worked hard to

implement a strategic planning process that supports our

commitment to serving the community. We can now say

that this planning is paying off.

We are proud to report that the California Municipal

Utilities Association recently released its Energy

Efficiency in California’s Public Sector: A Status Report

including 39 publicly-owned utilities in California – and

GWP ranked fourth in total energy savings with 8,463,099

kWh saved.

By 2015, GWP will have invested approximately $100

million in citywide electrical distribution system

infrastructure upgrades. Our goal is to reduce outages

and improve reliability by replacing aging equipment, such

as transformers, poles, underground cables and switches.

These improvements will not only reduce outages today,

they will help ensure that GWP remains reliable well into

the future. 



GWP also expanded its renewable energy portfolio.

Today, we are receiving geothermal renewable energy

and the City Council has approved GWP’s participation

in the Southwest Wyoming Wind Project for 10MW of

wind power. Glendale now receives 14 percent of

current energy needs from renewable resources,

putting Glendale closer to meeting its goal of 20 percent

renewable as percent of retail sales by 2017.  

In our water section, we continue to progress our

citywide water system replacement and rehabilitation

program. This program, which was launched in 2004,

focused our efforts on six water main and water

reservoir repair projects. We pride ourselves on the

water we provide the Glendale community, year after

year exceeding water quality standards set forth by the

State of California.  

GWP continues its efforts to conserve water and energy

while efficiently meeting the needs of its customers.

We care about the community of Glendale. Proper

planning is critical. Thinking ahead is essential, and

together, we will stay ahead.

Sincerely,

Ignacio R. Troncoso

Thinking Ahead to Stay Ahead
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ELECTRICAL 

Since 2005, the Electrical Section of Glendale Water &

Power (GWP) has continually made improvements in the

electrical distribution, sub-transmission, and transmission

system infrastructures. We continue to face several

operational challenges and constraints due to aging

electric system infrastructure, but we’ve set reliability as

the number one priority to meet customer satisfaction.  

We measure reliability on an overall level by attaining, at

minimum, a system that is designed to provide electric

service with minimal interruption when a single source of

supply is lost. The distribution system is designed such

that when a single facility (transformer, distribution line,

feeder, transmission line, a distribution substation)

experiences an outage an alternate source of power will

be available either manually or automatically. Our ultimate

goal is to upgrade the system such that when two

facilities experience problems we will be able to still

provide electric service with a minimal interruption to our

customers. The goal of our Reliability Improvement

Projects is to increase the delivery system capacity at the

substation and distribution levels to provide this capability.

Recently, we completed the following projects to improve

electric reliability:

•  A new 69 kV GIS Switching Station connecting our Air

Way Receiving Station and Western Substation to the

Glendale 69 kV transmission system. This upgrade

included new protective schemes for all 69 kV

trasmission lines in the City of Glendale which vastly

improved the reliability of the transmission system. This

new Gas Insulated Substation is the largest GIS system

in North America.
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•  The protection of the transmission lines to four

substations were upgraded with state-of-the-art relays

that provide improved protection of the lines and prevent

widespread outages due to interruptions on any one line. 

•  Work continues on the plan to convert all 4 kV 

distribution feeders to 12 kV. This is a twelve to thirteen

year program.  

•  The installation of a new 20 MVA transformer at Western

Substation increased the 12 kV capacity to support the

conversion plan for the Bel Aire service area.

•  All Bel Aire 4 kV feeders were converted to 12 kV out 

of Western Substation, leaving Grandview and Fremont

Substations as mutually supporting 4 kV substations. 

Two new transformers were purchased for Fremont

Substation to strengthen the remaining 4 kV service 

in this area. 

•  Two new 12 kV transformers and a switchgear were

purchased to increase the capacity from the Tropico

Substation to support the load growth attributed to the

new projects identified in the City’s Downtown Specific

Plan. Plans were developed for the infrastructure

necessary to provide reliable electric service to the 

new development projects and support the 12 KV

Conversion Program.
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POWER MANAGEMENT

The Power Management section of GWP continued to

provide electricity to meet the needs of the residential

and business customers in Glendale by operating its

local generating station, Grayson Power Plant, along

with its long term contracts and spot purchases. A

reliable supply of electricity was maintained.

•  1,035,000 MWh of electric energy was purchased for

Glendale’s service area 

•  Began receiving 40 MW of generation from the

Magnolia Power Project in August

•  120,000 MWh of wholesale electric energy was sold to

outside utilities and agencies, generating revenue of

approximately $13,000,000.

GWP’s commitment to the environment is demonstrated

in the power purchases and investments in renewable

energy in FY 2005-06.  

We began receiving geothermal renewable energy 

from the Gould Power Project in February and in the

same year City Council approved participation in

Southwest Wyoming Wind Project for 10MW of

renewable wind power. 

Today, we proudly provide close to 14% of our annual

energy requirements from renewable resources. Here

are some of actions we have taken to meet this goal:

•  GWP generated over 70,000 MWh from local landfill

gas — enough to power 9,000 single family homes 

for a year.

•  GWP commenced a 25-year contract to purchase up

to 3 MW of geothermal power — we are currently

receiving 8,400 MWh a year.
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Energy Efficiency Goals and Actions

GWP has set an annual energy savings goal of 1% of

retail sales over the previous five years — enough

electricity to power 1,400 single family homes in

Glendale. The state goal is 1% of annual retail sales, and

the best states are achieving 0.2% to 0.8%. Last year:

•  Our programs reached 0.77% and we are proud to say

that we have averaged 0.82% a year for the past five

years, ranking us among the best in the country, and

just below the state target.

•  We ranked 4th in total energy efficiency savings

among 39 California publicly owned utilities in 

FY 2005-2006.

•  Incremental demand reductions reached 2,282 Kw

and incremental energy savings approached 8,463

MWh, which is enough to power 1,100 homes for 

a year.

•  Our energy savings programs reduced CO2 emissions

by an estimated 42,000 tons, the equivalent emissions

of 10,000 cars each driving 12,700 miles.

California Climate Action Registry 

In 2005, GWP became one of the first municipal utilities

in California to join the California Climate Action

Registry (Registry) and voluntarily report its green house

gas emissions from the generation of electricity to the

Registry’s rigorous program. In 2006, we were the first

municipal utility in Southern California to earn the

distinction of Climate Action Leader. 

CO2 Sequestration

Every tree planted through our Tree Power program

absorbs an estimated

•  10lbs of air pollutants, including 4lbs of ozone and 3lbs

of particulates.

•  Removes the NOx equivalent of a typical car driven

3,600 miles.

•  Cleans 330 lbs of CO2 from the atmosphere, about 

the same amount released by a typical car driven 

500 miles.
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OPERATIONS SUPPORT SERVICES

GWP endeavors to manage assets proactively. 

•  We strive to preserve and enhance the aesthetics of

the Glendale community by diligently maintaining

Water and Electric facilities. 

-  Three facilities received major exterior renovations. 

•  Extensive planning and construction are making way

for our Utility Operations Center renovations.

-  Sold two decommissioned combustion turbine

generating units.

•  Security continues to be a major component in

managing a modern utility.

-  We maintain several contracts to provide increased

protection of people and systems.
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FLEET SERVICES

To provide excellent, affordable fleet maintenance,

repairs and management for all GWP operating sections

is the mission of GWP Fleet Services.

We continue to provide excellent service for our

customers.  

•  Scheduled downtime for vehicle repair and service

has been reduced by 14% from 1999-2000. 

•  90% of vehicles and equipment continue to be

repaired and serviced within a 24-hour period.

Soaring fuel costs for the second straight year continue

to test GWP Fleet Services resolve in controlling fleet

operations and maintenance expenditures. 

• Fuel costs have doubled since 1999-2000.  Fleet

Services efforts to combat this dramatic increase 

have resulted in a $50,000 reduction in maintenance

and operation expenditures since 1999-2000.

•  Obtaining grants and exemption from AQMD for

vehicle purchases have resulted in cost savings

exceeding $80,000.

•  Permitting portable equipment with CARB will result in

a cost savings of over $10,000 in the next 5 years.

Our devotion to reducing our carbon footprint on the

environment continues.

•  The utilization of Biodiesel has reduced our use of

petroleum based diesel fuel by 20% and visible diesel

exhaust has been reduced 14% since 2000-2001.

• EPA approved low emissions or alternative fuel

vehicles and equipment make up 51% of our fleet.

•  Scheduled vehicle replacement has reduced the

average age of our fleet by 4 years. 

Success in these areas and many others guarantee our

ability to exceed our customers’ expectations and

remain a leader in the Fleet Industry. 

devotion
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GWP WAREHOUSE

We support all GWP sections by providing parts and

supplies to help maintain, improve, upgrade and expand

the City electric and water infrastructure.

•  The GWP Warehouse supported the Electric Section

by increasing the value of our inventory for large

projects and maintenance by 46% from $3,700,000 

to $5,400,000.  

•  The GWP Warehouse was recognized for going ten

consecutive years without a lost-time incident or

OSHA recordable accident. 
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

In a continuing effort to work more efficiently and

effectively, GWP Customer Services has improved

service and accuracy through the continuing use of

new technology and the pursuit of improved customer

convenience, service, and satisfaction.

Technology

•  We expanded radio meter installations for properties

with access problems to assure accurate reads.

•  The implementation of Harris mCARE, a mobile

dispatch system that allows GWP field technicians to

receive field orders electronically through tablet PCs,

eliminating the necessity of printing and manually

sorting paperwork. The system interfaces with the

billing system to automatically input meter readings

and field order completion notes.

Customer Convenience

•  In addition to the existing customer payment options,

E-check was implemented on the Interactive Voice

Response System (IVR) and the GWP website. The

module allows customers to call and directly make a

payment from their checking account 24 hours a day,

7 days a week without the assistance of a customer

service utility representative.

•  EBill is an option that allows customers to go through

the GWP website and chose to receive their utility bill

electronically by e-mail notification instead of by mail.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

Several initiatives were undertaken this past year to

increase awareness of job opportunities within the

utility and to encourage interest from within the

community. GWP partnered with local high schools 

and participated in efforts supporting such programs 

as Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for

Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP). Its goal is to

increase the number of low-income middle high 

school students prepared to enter postsecondary

education through partnerships between schools,

colleges and universities, the private sector, and

community organizations.

•  Professional engineers and electrical line mechanics

attended career days and brought information about

different jobs to the students.

•  We also created internship opportunities in

engineering and in the field. The local community

college and youth alliance worked collaboratively

with staff to provide interested candidates an

opportunity to interview for these internship openings.  
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WATER

The GWP Water Department is always striving to

improve the quality of water we serve. In addition to

meeting all present regulations, many of our efforts are

geared to look ahead at pending new rules, and start

thinking of the best ways to meet new requirements.  

•  This year we started developing a computer model of

the distribution system that can simulate flow,

pressure, and can calculate how long water stays in

the storage facilities.  This way we will be able to

predict and minimize the detention time of water, and

at the same time comply with a new Safe Drinking

Water Act provision. 

•  We recognized that water kept in storage needs to be

well mixed for disinfection to be effective the Water

Department installed five solar-powered mixing units

as a pilot. If these prove as effective as expected,

similar units will be installed in all 36 storage facilities

next year.

•  We enlarged the capacity of one of its three

connections with Metropolitan Water District, the

provider of imported water supplies to the area. The

increase in capacity gives the City the ability to buy

more imported water, and importantly, it allows for a

more effective operation of the existing groundwater

treatment plant.  Ultimately, this gives the City

flexibility to better deal with variations in supply, and

changes in groundwater regulations. 

•  Completed Urban Water Management Plan 

update 2005.

quality
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council

City of Glendale, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Electric Enterprise Fund of the City of
Glendale, California (the City), as of and for the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, as listed in the table
of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Electric Enterprise Fund is intended to present the
financial position, and the changes in financial position and cash flows, of only that portion of the business-
type activities of the City of Glendale that is attributable to the transactions of the Electric Enterprise Fund.
It does not purport to, and does not present fairly the financial position of the City as of June 30, 2006 and
2005, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Electric Enterprise Fund of the City as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 17,
2006, on our consideration of the City of Glendale’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit

v dvtd Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Cer t i f i ed  Pub l i c  Accountan ts  &  Consu l tan ts

V A L U E  T H E  D I F F E R E N C E

Independent Auditor’s Report
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performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audits.

The Managements’ Discussion and Analysis on those pages referenced in the table of contents and the
Schedule of Funding Progress in Note 4 are not a required part of the financial statements, but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

Rancho Cucamonga, California
November 17, 2006

electric utility
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As management of Glendale Water & Power (a department of the City of Glendale), we offer the readers of
the City of Glendale Electric Enterprise Fund (Electric Utility) financial statements, a fund of the City, this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Electric Enterprise for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2006. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the
accompanying basic financial statements. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in
thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights
During fiscal year 2006, the Electric Utility retail operating revenues increased 4% as the volume of sales
increased 3% from the prior year. The increase in revenue is directly attributable to the increase in the rates
charged to the customers and the increase in volume of sales. The continuing increases in the costs of
labor, materials and energy resulted in net retail operating revenues of $(13,138) on revenues of $157,107
less $170,245 in expenses. The wholesale sector continued to experience fewer opportunities that met the
Electric Utility’s risk-adjusted return thresholds, resulting in lower net revenues of $174 on revenues of
$13,100 less $12,926 in expenses. The total net assets decreased by $25,020 after adding net non-operating
revenues of $5,628 and subtracting $17,684 in the Transfers to the City.

The assets of the Electric Utility exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2006 by $327,779. Of this
amount, $136,756 was unrestricted and may be used to meet the Fund’s ongoing obligations to creditors and
customers. At the end of the fiscal year, this unrestricted net assets represented 75% of annual operating
expenses for 2006.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Glendale Electric Utility
financial statements. The Electric Utility is a business-type activity of the City, and its activities are recorded
in a separate enterprise fund. These financial statements include only the activities for the City of Glendale
Electric Utility and provide comparative information for the last two fiscal years. Information on citywide
financial results is available in the City of Glendale’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The City of Glendale Electric Utility’s financial statements comprise two components: 1) financial statements
and 2) notes to the financial statements. In addition, this report also contains other supplementary
information to provide the reader additional information about the Electric Utility, including sales statistics
and other relevant data. Included as part of the financial statements are three separate statements which
collectively provide an indication of the Electric Utility’s financial health.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on assets and liabilities, with the difference between the
two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator
of whether the financial condition of the utility is improving or deteriorating.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets presents information showing how the
Electric Utility’s net assets changed during the most recent two fiscal years. Results of operations are
recorded under the accrual basis of accounting whereby transactions are reported as underlying events
occur, regardless of the timing of cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in these state-
ments for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, i.e. accounts payable and ac-
counts receivable. The accrual basis of accounting is more fully described in the accompanying Notes to
the Financial Statements.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents the flows of cash and cash equivalents during the last two fiscal
years, including certain restricted amounts.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to the financial statements
can be found on pages 32 to 51 of this report.

Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Electric Utility’s financial
position. In the case of the Electric Utility, assets exceeded liabilities by $327,779 at the close of the most
recent fiscal year. A portion of the Utility’s net assets (55.6%) reflects its investment in capital assets, such
as production, transmission, and distribution facilities, less any related outstanding debt used to acquire
those assets. The Electric Utility uses these capital assets to provide services to customers; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Resources needed to repay the outstanding debt shown
on the balance sheet must come from other sources such as operations, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these long-term liabilities.

An additional portion of the Electric Utility’s net assets (2.6%) represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. These restrictions are for items such as debt repayment and
other legally restricted purposes.

The Unrestricted portion of the Utility’s net assets (41.7%) may be used to meet the Electric Utility’s ongoing
obligations to creditors and customers.

electric utility



Net Assets – Electric Utility
The Electric Utility’s net assets as of June 30 are as follows:

The Electric Utility’s net assets decreased by $25,020 during the current fiscal year. The decrease in net
assets was primarily the result of increases in all cost categories, including labor, materials and energy.

2006 2005

Current and Noncurrent Assets $ 163,330 $ 227,425
Capital Assets 248,860 217,674

Total Assets 412,189 445,099

Current Liabilities 17,553 24,740
Long-Term Debt 65,195 66,246
Other Noncurrent Liabilities 1,663 1,314

Total Liabilities 84,410 92,300

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 182,371 148,542
Restricted 8,653 12,460
Unrestricted 136,756 191,797

Total Net Assets $ 327,779 $ 352,799

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Changes Net Assets – Electric Utility
The Electric Utility’s changes in net assets for the year ended June 30 are as follows:

Revenue by Source – Electric Utility
Retail sales (residential, commercial, industrial and other sales) continued to be the primary revenue source
for the Electric Utility, making up 79% of total revenue. Retail sales showed an increase of 4% from the prior
year reflecting an increase of one-quarter penny per kWh beginning January 1, 2006 and an increase in
volume of sales. Sales to Other Utilities accounted for the receipts from disposing of excess retail energy
supply. This account was established to differentiate such sales from the wholesale operation. Sales to
Other Utilities increased 82% largely due to an increase in receipts from the disposal of excess natural gas
supply purchased for the Magnolia Power Project which had multiple months of inactivity. Gas Depletion is
a new account established this year to record the usage of natural gas associated with the Electric Utility’s
share of the Natural Gas Project through SCPPA.

Wholesale sales increased 201% compared to the prior year. The increase was primarily the result of
increased wholesale activity.

2006 2005

Revenues:
Retail sales, net $ 141,467 $ 135,862
Wholesale Sales 13,100 4,357
Sale to Other Utilities 15,641 8,580
Interest Income 4,532 6,056
Other revenues and grants 2,418 1,746
Capital contributions 2,081 1,046

Total Revenues 179,238 157,647

Expenses:
Production 145,013 104,226
Transmission and distribution 16,613 15,625
Customer accounting and sales 6,237 5,616
Depreciation 14,621 14,593
Gas Depletion 688 -
Interest expense 3,403 4,074

Total Expenses 186,575 144,133

Transfers to the City's General Fund 17,684 17,008
Total Expenses and transfers 204,258 161,141
Changes in net assets (25,020) (3,494)
Total net assets, beginning of year 352,799 356,293
Total net assets, end of year $ 327,779 $ 352,799

electric utility
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The Interest income decreased by $1,524, or 25% below the prior year level. The decrease was attributable
to a reduction of cash in the Electric Utility’s investment portfolio.

Capital Contributions increased by 99% from the prior year. The increase reflects the increased level of
construction projects funded by others, primarily retail customers.

Expenses by Source – Electric Utility
Total expenses for the Electric Utility increased by $42,441 (or 29%) over the prior year levels.

Production expenses increased 39.1% reflecting the increase in wholesale activity and the rising cost of
energy and natural gas. The Transmission and Distribution expenses were on par with the prior year level.
Customer accounting and sales expenses increased 11.1% over the prior year reflecting continuing
increases in labor costs. Depreciation expenses remain relatively unchanged.

Interest expenses decreased by 16.5% reflecting the absence of the arbitrage rebate recognized in the
previous year and a reduction of interest expense due to the refunding of the Electric Revenue Bonds,
Series 2000. Transfers to the City’s General Fund are based on a formula representing a certain percentage
of total retail revenues. Transfers to various City’s funds increased by $676, reflecting an increase in total
retail revenues.

Retail sales, net 
79%

Other revenues and grants 
1%

Interest Income 
3%

Sale to Other Utilities 
9%

Wholesale Sales 
7%

Capital contributions 
1%

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets
As of June 30, 2006, the Electric Utility’s investment in capital assets totals $248,860 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This included investments in production, transmission, and distribution related facilities, as
well as in general items such as office equipment, furniture, etc. This fiscal year showed a 14% increase in
capital assets over the prior year. The department completed and capitalized the construction of certain
major generation and transmission and distribution projects that had previously been accounted for as
construction in progress. The Electric Utility’s share of the Natural Gas Project through SCPPA, completed
on July 1, 2005, was capitalized this year.

The Electric Utility’s capital assets as of June 30 are as follows:

2006 2005

Production $ 105,649 $ 104,434
Transmission and distribution 286,983 2 58,916
Natural Gas Reserve 14,246 -
General 50,403 49,805
Less: Accumulated depreciation (208,421) (195,481)

Total $ 248,860 $ 217,674

Production 
71%

Transfers to the City's General Fund 
9%

Gas Depletion 
0%

Depreciation 
7%

Customer accounting and sales 
3%

Transmission and distribution 
8%

Interest expense 
2%

electric utility
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Long-Term Debt
As of June 30, 2006, the Electric Utility had outstanding long-term debt of $65,195. The debt is secured by the
Electric Utility’s revenues (Electric Revenue Bonds).

The Electric Utility’s outstanding debt as of June 30 is as follows:

The Electric Utility maintains an “A+” credit rating from Standard & Poor’s and Fitch, Inc. for its revenue
bonds and an A1 by Moody’s Investors Service. Additional information on the Electric Utility’s long-term debt
can be found in Note 3 on pages 39 to 42 of this report.

Economic Factors and Rates
Although inflationary trends in the Glendale region remained relatively low, history has shown that certain
costs, such as energy costs, can greatly exceed inflation. To hedge against the historically high energy
prices, the Electric Utility has implemented a risk management program that resulted in stabilizing the rate
amid significant market volatility. There was a rate increase of one-quarter penny per kWh beginning
January 1, 2006.

In addition, the Electric Cash Reserve Policy adopted by City Council in July 2003 provides the foundation for
mitigating rate impact. The policy identifies and plans for meeting working capital and contingency needs
during emergencies and disasters, as well as expected future capital needs for system expansion and long-
term cost reduction initiatives. The policy also establishes a rate stabilization fund.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Electric Utility’s finances. Questions
concerning any information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Director of Glendale Water & Power – 141 North Glendale Avenue, Level 4, Glendale,
California 91206.

2006 2005

Electric Revenue Bonds $ 68,085 $ 67,050
Less: Current portion (1,384) (1,512)
Unamortized bond premium 718 578
Unamortized accrued interest 126 131
Deferred Amount on Refunding (2,350) -

Total long-term debt $ 65,195 $ 66,246

Management Discussion and Analysis
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Assets 2006 2005

Current assets:
Cash and invested cash $ 64,118,796 $ 82,509,250
Imprest cash 3,200 3,200
Cash with fiscal agent 2,558,601 1,077,179
Interest receivable 1,057,558 1,438,458
Investment-gas/elec commodity 2,814,247 3,945,568
Accounts receivable, net 8,655,954 10,670,101
Unbilled receivable 15,259,810 10,636,493
Due from other agencies 46,909 -
Due from other funds 1,331,140 1,331,140
Deposits 9,717 9,717
Inventories 5,510,638 4,470,457
Prepaid items 977,317 599,631

Total current assets 102,343,887 116,691,194

Noncurrent assets:
Designated & invested cash 60,087,138 109,583,382
Deferred charges 898,635 1,150,148

Total noncurrent assets 60,985,773 110,733,530

Capital assets:
Land 6,083,674 6,002,674
Natural Gas Reserve 14,245,862 -
Buildings and improvements 56,519,074 56,202,126
Machinery and equipment 343,295,366 316,971,666
Bldg & impro accm depreciation (207,733,762) (195,480,811)
Gas Depletion (687,692) -
Construction in progress 37,137,222 33,978,572

Total capital assets 248,859,744 217,674,227

Total assets 412,189,404 445,098,951

June 30, 2006 and 2005

Statements of Net Assets
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Liabilities and Net Assets 2006 2005

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 9,835,706 17,640,520
Contracts-retained amount due 1,889,840 719,650
Accrued wages and withholding 1,127,582 1,079,506
Interest payable 807,062 1,374,416
Bonds payable, due in one year 1,383,611 1,511,993
Compensated absences 265,012 500,000
Deferred revenues 158,100 -
Deposits 2,085,673 1,913,586

Total current liabilities 17,552,586 24,739,671

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absenses 1,464,509 1,115,370
Post employment benefits 198,517 198,517
Long term debt 65,194,852 66,246,191

Total noncurrent liabilities 66,857,878 67,560,078

Total liabilities 84,410,464 92,299,749

Net assets:
Investment in capital assets, 

net of related debt 182,370,523 148,541,626
Restricted

Debt service 2,397,824 1,070,384
SCAQMD emission controls 6,254,725 11,389,940

Unrestricted 136,755,868 191,797,252

Total net assets $ 327,778,940 $ 352,799,202

electric fund
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2006 2005

Operating revenues:
Electric Domestic Sales $ 50,870,056 $ 48,775,385
Electric Commercial Sale 90,595,242 87,085,389
Electric St Light Sales 1,313 1,258
Electric Wholesale Sales 13,100,161 4,356,897
Sale to Other Utilities 15,640,657 8,579,689
Miscellaneous revenues 2,414,656 1,746,431

Total operating revenues 172,622,086 150,545,049

Operating expenses:
Production 145,013,420 104,225,785
Transmission 16,613,045 15,624,721
Customer accounting and sales 6,237,021 5,616,372
Depreciation 14,620,507 14,592,753
Gas depletion 687,692 -

Total operating expenses 183,171,685 140,059,631

Operating income (loss) (10,549,599) 10,485,418

Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
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2006 2005

Non operating revenues (expenses):
Interest revenue 4,531,640 6,056,032
Grant revenue 2,936 -
Interest expense (3,402,983) (4,073,642)
Donations & Contribution 2,081,331 1,046,255

Total non operating revenues, net 3,212,924 3,028,645

Income before transfers (7,336,675) 13,514,063

Transfer out:
Transfer-General Fund (17,683,587) (16,982,754)
Transfer-Capital Funds - (25,000)

Total transfer (17,683,587) (17,007,754)

Change in net assets (25,020,262) (3,493,691)

Total Net asset, July 1 352,799,202 356,292,893

Total Net assets, June 30 $ 327,778,940 $ 352,799,202

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

electric fund
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2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash from customers $ 169,966,011 $ 153,305,490
Cash paid to employees (33,697,600) (30,186,105)
Cash paid to suppliers (141,474,451) (87,534,272)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (5,206,040) 35,585,113

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers out (17,683,587) (17,007,754)
Operating grant received 2,936 -

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities (17,680,651) (17,007,754)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Interest on long term debt (3,970,338) (4,089,542)
Bond, premium and interest accrued (1,179,721) (810,924)
Contribution in aid 2,081,331 1,046,255
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment (46,493,718) (28,877,438)
Investment - gas/electric commodity 1,131,321 (62,589)

Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (48,431,125) (32,794,238)

Cash provided by investing activities - interest received 4,912,540 5,953,614

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (66,405,276) (8,263,265)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 193,173,011 201,436,276

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 126,767,735 193,173,011

Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Statements of Cash Flows
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

2006 2005

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating income (10,549,599) 10,485,418
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 14,620,507 14,592,753
Gas Depletion 687,692 -
(Increase)Decrease Accounts receivable net 2,014,151 2,702,791
(Increase)Decrease Unbilled receivable (4,623,316) (1,196,067)
(Increase)Decrease Due from other agencies (46,909) 1,253,716
(Increase)Decrease Inventories (1,040,181) (1,168,809)
(Increase)Decrease Prepaid expenses ( 377,686) 368,110
(Increase)Decrease Deposits - 7,283
(Increase)Decrease Deferred Charges 251,513 3,129
Increase(Decrease) Accrued salaries and withholding 48,076 71,122
Increase(Decrease) Compensated absences 114,151 7,358
Increase(Decrease) Post employment benefit - 198,517
Increase(Decrease) Accounts payable (7,804,816) 8,856,171
Increase(Decrease) Deferred revenue 158,100 -
Increase(Decrease) Contracts - retention 1,170,190 (682,841)
Increase(Decrease) Deposits 172,087 111,462
Increase(Decrease) Claims payable - (25,000)

Total adjustments 5,343,559 25,099,695

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (5,206,040) $ 35,585,113

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Increase in fair value of investments (2,679,167) (2,239,619)

electric fund
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies of the City of Glendale (the City) as they
pertain to the Electric Enterprise Fund.

Funds and Account Groups
The basic accounting and reporting entity of the City is a “fund.” A fund is defined as an independent fiscal
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts for recording cash and other resources together
with all related liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities that are segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions or
limitations.

Basis of Presentation
The City’s Electric Enterprise Fund (the Fund) is used to account for the construction, operation and
maintenance of the City-owned electric utility. The Fund is considered to be an enterprise fund, proprietary
fund type, as defined under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
measurement focus is upon financial position, changes in financial position and cash flows. Accordingly,
the accrual basis of accounting is followed by the Fund. In accordance with Government Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and
Other Government Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Fund has elected to apply all
applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) including those issued on
or before November 30, 1989, except for those pronouncements which conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. The Fund is included in the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), and
therefore, these financial statements do not purport to represent the financial position and changes in
financial position of the City.

Cash and Investments
The City values its cash and investments in accordance with the provisions of Government Accounting
Standard Board (GASB) Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and
External Investments Pools (GASB 31),” which requires governmental entities, including governmental
external investment pools, to report certain investments at fair value in the statement of net assets/balance
sheet and recognize the corresponding change in the fair value of investments in the year in which the
change occurred Fair value is determined using published market prices.

The City manages its pooled idle cash and investments under a formal investment policy that is reviewed by
the Investment Committee and adopted by the City Council and that follow the guidelines of the State of
California Government Code. Individual investments cannot be identified with any single fund because the
City may be required to liquidate its investments at any time to cover large outlays required in excess of
normal operating needs. Funds must request large outlays in advance in order that the City Treasurer will
have the funding available.

Notes to Financial Statements
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Interest income from the investment of pooled cash is allocated to all funds, except Capital Improvement
Funds on a monthly basis based upon the prior month end cash balance of the fund as a percent of the
month end total pooled cash balance. The City normally holds the investment to term; therefore no realized
gain/loss is recorded.

All cash and investments are held in the City’s cash management pool. Therefore, for purposes of the
combined statement of cash flows for the Proprietary Funds, the City considers all cash, investments,
imprest cash and cash with fiscal agents to be cash and cash equivalents. 

Capital Assets
The capital assets of the Fund are capitalized at historical cost. Donated assets representing utility service
assets, which are donated to the City by independent contractors, are recorded at actual installation cost to
the donor. Depreciation for both purchased and contributed assets are computed using a straight-line
method, based upon average estimated useful life of an asset. 

A summary of the useful lives of the capital assets of the Fund is as follows:

Inventories
Inventories, consisting primarily of construction and maintenance materials and tools for the production and
distribution system of the Electric utility are carried at weighted average cost.

Compensated Absences
The Electric Fund has a fully funded liability for earned but unused accumulated vacation and overtime. As
of June 30, 2006 and 2005, Electric Fund had $1,729,521 and $1,615,370, respectively, of the Electric
employees’ earned unused accumulated vacation and overtime.

Post-Employment Benefit
All City Employees, including employees of the Electric Enterprise Fund, that are eligible for retirement with
accumulated sick leave are entitled to convert their sick leave hours valued at the rate stated in their
respective MOU or Ordinance, into a Retiree Health Savings Plan (RHSP). This RHSP account is controlled
by the retiree and money deposited into the account is non-taxable. Money withdrawn from this account,
when used for eligible medical expenses as specified in IRS Publication 502 are non-taxable to the retiree.
As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, $5,442,905 and $5,730,795, respectively, had been set-aside in the Internal
Service Fund-Employee benefits Fund of the City related to such benefits. For additional details please refer
to the City of Glendale Comprehensive Annual Report.

Production plant 20 to 50 years
Transmission & distribution plant 20 to 50 years
General plant 10 to 50 years

electric
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Unbilled Receivables
The Fund records utility services delivered to customers but not billed. As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, the
Electric Fund’s unbilled receivables were $15,259,810 and $10,636,493, respectively.

Deposits
The Fund requires all new or existing utility customers that have not or failed to establish their credit
worthiness with the Fund to place a deposit. The deposits are refunded after these customers establish their
credit worthiness to the Fund.

Contracts - Retained Amount Due
The Fund records 10% of each progress payment on construction contracts. These retained amounts are
not released until final inspection is completed and sufficient time has elapsed for sub-contractors to file
claims against the contractor.

Transfers
The City’s charter provides for certain percentages of operating revenues in the Electric Fund to be
transferred to the City’s General Fund and have been reflected in the financial statements as transfers out.

Net Assets
Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net
of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net
assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, excludes unspent debt proceeds. Net assets are
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or
regulations of other governments.

The City first applied restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Revenue Recognition
The Electric Utility uses the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recognized when incurred. Electric Utility customers are billed either monthly or bi-monthly.
Unbilled electric service charges are recorded at year-end and are included in accounts receivable.

An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for utility and miscellaneous accounts receivable. 
The balance in this account is adjusted at fiscal year-end to approximate the amount anticipated to 
be uncollectible.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
The Electric Utility presents and the City Council adopts an annual budget. The proposed budget includes
estimated expenses and forecasted revenues. The City Council adopts the Electric Utility’s budget in June
each year via a resolution.

Notes to Financial Statements
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Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year’s financial statement to conform with the current
year’s presentation.

2. Cash and Investments

Cash resources of the individual funds are combined to form a pool of cash and investments, which is
managed by the City Treasurer under a formal investment policy that is reviewed by the Investment
Committee and adopted annually by the City Council. Therefore, individual investments cannot be identified
with any single fund. Income from the investment of pooled cash is allocated to the Fund on a monthly basis,
based upon the month-end cash balance of the fund as a percent of the month-end total pooled cash
balance. Of this total, $126,767,735 and $193,173,011 pertains to the Electric Fund for fiscal year 2006 and
2005, respectively. Invested cash is stated at the fair value. An increase (decrease) in the fair value of
investments is recognized as an increase (decrease) to Interest Income Revenue. The City normally holds
the investment to term; therefore, no realized gain/loss is recorded. All cash and investments are held in the
City’s cash management pool. Therefore, for purpose of the combined statement of cash flows for the
Proprietary Funds, the City consider all cash, investment, imprest cash and cash with fiscal agents to be
cash and cash equivalents.

City of Glendale Cash and investments pool at fiscal year end consist of the following:

The following amounts are reflected in the City of Glendale’s government-wide statement
of net assets:

electric utility

2006 2005

Investments $ 466,122,189 $ 558,306,802
Cash with fiscal agents 16,387,568 18,622,859

482,509,756 576,929,661
Cash on hand (2,922,632) (649,867)
Total $ 479,587,125 $ 576,279,794

2006 2005

Cash and investments $ 393,626,073 $ 439,805,054
Imprest cash 29,480 28,930
Cash with fiscal agents 16,387,568 18,622,859
Investment-gas/electric commodity 2,814,247 3,945,569
Designated cash and investments 66,729,757 113,877,382
Total $ 479,587,125 $ 576,279,794
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Information Relating to the City of Glendale Investment Pool:

Authorized Investments
Under provisions of the City’s investment policy, and in accordance with California Government Code
Section 53601, the City Treasurer may invest or deposit in the following types of investments:

Investments in Medium Term Corporate Notes may be invested in Securities rated AA or better by Moody’s
or Standard and Poor’s rating services and no more than 5% of the market value of the portfolio may be
invested in one corporation. Maximum participation in Bankers Acceptance is limited to 10% per bank.

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements
The Provisions of debt agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or
the City’s investment policy, governs investments of debt proceeds held by bond fiscal agents. Permitted
investments are specified in related trust agreements. No maximum percentage of the related debt issue or
maximum investment in one issuer is specified.

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fluctuations in market rates may adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
the changes in market interest rates. The City manages its exposure to interest rate risk by purchasing a
combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a
portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Maximum Maximum %
Maturity of Portfolio

U.S. Treasuries 5 years 100%
Federal Agencies 5 years 100%
Medium Term Corporate Notes 5 years 15%
Commercial Paper (A1,P1 minimum rating) 180 days 15%
Bankers Acceptance 180 Days 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 1 year 30%
Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) N/A LAIF maximum
Money Market Mutual Funds 90 days 5%
Time Deposits 1 year 10%

Notes to Financial Statements
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The City assumes that callable investments will not be called.

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risks
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. The City invests only in the most risk-adverse instruments, such as AAA-rate government
securities, and AAA or AA-rate corporate securities.

electric utility

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 More than 
or Less Months Months 60 Months

Commercial Paper $ 27,364,310 27,364,310 - - -
Federal Agency Term Notes 88,295,418 71,701,887 16,593,531 - -
U.S. Government Agency Callable Bonds 306,674,280 76,158,671 167,912,549 62,603,060 -
Corporate Notes 12,256,334 2,990,754 2,937,285 6,328,295 -
State Investment Pool 28,947,389 28,947,389 - - -
Money Market 2,584,458 2,584,458 - - -
Held by Fiscal Agents

Federal Agency Term Notes 3,737,896 - 3,737,896 - -
Guaranteed Investment Contracts 4,909,098 - - - 4,909,098
Money Market 7,740,573 7,740,573 - - -

$ 482,509,756 221,225,938 187,443,365 68,931,355 4,909,098

Rating as of Year End

AAA AA Aa2 A1,P1 Unrated

Commercial Paper $ 27,364,310 - - - 27,364,310 -
Federal Agency Term Notes 88,295,418 88,295,418 - - - -
U.S. Government Agency Callable Bonds 306,674,280 306,674,280 - - - -
Corporate Notes 12,256,334 4,916,750 7,339,584 - - -
State Investment Pool 28,947,389 - - - - 28,947,389
Money Market 2,584,458 2 ,584,458 - - - -
Held by Fiscal Agents

Federal Agency Term Notes 3,737,896 3,737,896 - - - -
Guaranteed Investment Contracts 4,909,098 - - 4,909,098 - -
Money Market 7,740,573 7,740,573 - - - -

$ 482,509,756 413,949,375 7,339,584 4,909,098 27,364,310 28,947,389
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Concentration on Credit Risk
The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer beyond that stated above. Investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total City
investments are as follows:

Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk
that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., brokerdealer) to a transaction, a government will not
be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another
party. The California Government Code and the Entity’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than
the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market
value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited
by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging
first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

Notes to Financial Statements

Issuer Investment Type Reported Amount

LAIF State Investment Pool $ 28,947,389
FHLB Federal Agency Term Notes 38,453,125
FHLB Federal Agency Callable Bonds 201,056,234

Total 239,509,359

FHLMC Federal Agency Term Notes 30,622,450
FHLMC Federal Agency Callable Bonds 47,219,052

Total 77,841,502

FNMA Federal Agency Term Notes 9,889,062
FNMA Federal Agency Callable Bonds 48,616,182

Total $ 58,505,244
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At June 30, 2006, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was ($2,922,632) and the corresponding bank
balance was $2,039,505. The difference of $4,962,137 was principally due to outstanding warrants, wires and
deposits in transit. Of the Bank balance, $100,000 was insured by the FDIC depository insurance and
$1,939,505 was uncollateralized and not insured by FDIC depository insurance.

Investment in State Investment Pool
The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by California
Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair
market value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at
amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio
(in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio)

Cash with Fiscal Agent
The City has monies held by trustees or fiscal agents pledged to the payment or security of certain bonds.
These are subject to the same risk category as the invested cash. The California Government Code provides
that these funds, in the absence of specific statutory provisions governing the issuance of bonds or
certificates, may be invested in accordance with the ordinances, resolutions or indentures specifying the
types of investments its trustees or fiscal agents may make. These ordinances are generally more restrictive
than the City’s general investment policy.

3. Long-Term Debt

The Electric utility’s long-term debt as of June 30, 2006 and 2005 consists of the following:

electric

Remaining Original Outstanding Outstanding
Interest Rates Issue June 30, 2006 June 30, 2005

Electric Revenue Bonds,
2000 Series 5.75%-6.00% $ 37,000,000 $ - $ 37,000,000
Electric Revenue Bonds,
2003 Series 3.25%-6.00% $ 31,640,000 $ 29,255,000 $ 30,050,000
Electric Revenue Bonds,
2006 Refunding Series 4.00%-5.00% $ 38,830,000 $ 38,830,000 $ -
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Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series
The Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series were refunded in April 2006 with the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2006
Refunding Series. The proceeds from the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2006 Refunding Series were deposited in
an escrow account and were used to refund the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series through a legal
defeasance. Accordingly, the liability for the defeased bonds has been removed from the long-term debt.

Electric Revenue Bonds, 2003 Series
The Electric utility of Glendale Water and Power issued $31,640,000 in revenue bonds in February 2003 to
finance the costs of acquisition, construction and installation of a nominally rated 49 MW gas-fired simple
cycle combustion turbine for the Electric System of the City.

The terms of the 2003 Electric Revenue Bonds' (2003 Bonds) indenture require the trustee to establish and
maintain a reserve equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement. The Reserve Fund Requirement is defined by the
Debt Indentures as the maximum annual debt service on the debt service schedule. Up to 50% of the
Reserve Fund Requirement amount may be held in an unrestricted fund or account. The reserve requirement
of the bond issue is satisfied by a cash reserve fund with a minimum funding requirement of $1,070,000.

The bonds mature in regularly increasing amounts ranging from $795,000 to $1,865,000 annually from 2004 to
2032. The 2003 Bonds maturing on or prior to February 1, 2013 are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.
The 2003 bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2014 are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the
option of the City, as a whole or in part, on February 1, 2013, or on any date thereafter, at a redemption price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2003 Bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest to
the redemption date.

Electric Revenue Bonds, 2006 Refunding Series
The Electric utility of Glendale Water and Power issued $38,830,000 in revenue bonds in April 2006 to provide
moneys for the refunding of all of the City’s outstanding Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series. The bond
proceeds were deposited in an escrow account and will be used to refund the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000
Series through a legal defeasance. The advance refunding of Electric Revenue Bonds, 2000 Series resulted
in a difference between the reacquisition price of refunding bonds and the net carrying amount of the
refunded bonds. Deferred loss on refunding of $2,394,772 is recognized and reported in the financial
statements as a contra account to bonds payable and is being amortized through the year 2030.

The terms of the Electric Revenue Bonds, 2006 Refunding Series' (2006 Refunding Bonds) indenture require
the trustee to establish and maintain a reserve equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement. The Reserve Fund
Requirement is defined by the Debt Indentures as the maximum annual debt service on the debt service
schedule. Up to 50% of the Reserve Fund Requirement amount may be held in an unrestricted fund or
account. The reserve requirement of the bond issue is satisfied by a cash reserve fund with a minimum
funding requirement of $1,327,440.

Notes to Financial Statements
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The bonds mature in regularly increasing amounts ranging from $725,000 to $2,570,000 annually from 2007 to
2030. The 2006 Refunding Bonds maturing on or prior to February 1, 2016 are not subject to redemption prior
to maturity. The 2006 Refunding Bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2017 are subject to redemption
prior to maturity, at the option of the City, as a whole or in part, on February 1, 2016, or on any date
thereafter, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2006 Refunding Bonds to be
redeemed, together with accrued interest to the redemption date.

The Electric utility of Glendale Water and Power completed the current refunding to reduce its total debt
service payments by approximately $4,850,891 and obtain an economic gain (difference between the present
value of the old and new debt service payments) of approximately $2,992,295.

electric

Amount Amount 
outstanding at outstanding at Due within

June 30, 2006 June 30, 2005 Additions Retirements June 30, 2006 one year

Electric Revenue Bonds,
2000 Series $ 37,000,000 - 37,000,000 - -
Electric Revenue Bonds,
2003 Series 30,050,000 - 795,000 29,255,000 795,000
Electric Revenue Bonds,
2006 Refunding Series - 38,830,000 - 38,830,000 725,000
Accrued interest 130,662 - 4,900 125,762 4,900
Bond Premium 577,522 302,229 161,897 717,853 31,215
Deferred Amount on
Refunding - (2,394,772) (44,620) (2,350,152) (172,504)
Total bonds payable $ 67,758,184 36,737,457 37,917,177 66,578,463 1,383,611

Amount Amount 
outstanding at outstanding at Due within

June 30, 2005 June 30, 2004 Additions Retirements June 30, 2005 one year

Electric Revenue Bonds,
2000 Series $ 37,000,000 - - 37,000,000 690,000
Electric Revenue Bonds,
2003 Series 30,845,000 - 795,000 30,050,000 795,000
Accrued interest - 135,561 4,899 130,662 4,900
Bond Premium 588,546 - 11,024 577,522 22,092
Total bonds payable $ 68,433,546 135,561 810,923 67,758,184 1,511,992
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The annual debt service requirements to amortize long-term bonded debt at June 30, 2006 are as follows:

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the bond indenture. The utility is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions.

Rate Covenants
The City has covenanted in the Indenture of Trust that Net Income of the Electric System for each fiscal year
will be at least equal to 1.10 times the amount necessary to pay principal and interest as the same become
due on all Bonds and Parity Obligations for such fiscal year. At June 30, 2006 and 2005, the City’s actual debt
service ratio for the Electric Fund was 3.9** and 6.18**, respectively.

**(Calculated using net income add depreciation, add transfer, add interest expense, minus contributions in
aid divided by the annual debt service requirement)

4. Pension Plan

Full-time employees of GWP participate with other City employees in the Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) of the State of California, which is an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. GWP’s contributions represent a pro rata share of the City’s contribution, including the employees’
contribution that is paid by GWP, which is based on PERS’s actuarial determination as of July 1 of the
current fiscal year. PERS does not provide data to participating organizations in such a manner so as to
facilitate separate disclosure for GWP’s share of the actuarial computed pension benefit obligation, the
plan’s net assets available for benefit obligation and the plan’s net assets available for benefits.
Approximately 22% of fulltime City workers are employed by GWP.

Notes to Financial Statements

Revenue Bonds

Fiscal year Interest Principal Total

2007 $ 2,833,311 1,520,000 4,353,311
2008 3,043,738 1,755,000 4,798,738
2009 2,969,900 1,805,000 4,774,900
2010 2,891,575 1,855,000 4,746,575
2011 2,808,763 1,905,000 4,713,763
2012-2016 12,677,533 10,560,000 23,237,533
2017-2021 10,183,528 12,980,000 23,163,528
2022-2026 7,005,383 16,155,000 23,160,383
2027-2031 2,844,775 17,685,000 20,529,775
2032 93,250 1,865,000 1,958,250

$ 47,351,754 68,085,000 115,436,754
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Plan Description
The City contributes to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative agent
for participating public entities within the State of California.

All full-time employees are required to participate in CalPERS, and related benefits vest after five years of
service. Upon five years of service, employees who retire at age 50 or older are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit. The benefit is payable monthly for life. The benefit is calculated as follows: years of
credited service multiplied by their highest twelve consecutive months of salary multiplied by a percentage
factor. This factor is age-based – public safety employees use the 3% at age 50 factor while all others use
the 2% at age 55 factor. Effective December 1, 2005 the general employees will use the 2.5% at age 55 factor.
The system also provides death and disability benefits. CalPERS issues a publicly available financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplemental information of participating public entities
within the state of California. Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from the
CalPERS Executive Office – 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy
CalPERS is a contributory plan deriving funds from employee and employer contributions as well as
earnings from investments. According to the plan, City employees were required to contribute 7% of annual
salary for general members and 9% of annual salary for public safety members. Effective December 1, 2005,
the general members contribution rate increased to 8% of reportable earnings. The City is also required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the public safety and the general employee rates were 24.99%
and 0% of the annual covered payroll, respectively. As of July 1, 2005, the City’s contribution rate for safety
members decreased from 24.99% to 24.577% while the City’s contribution rate for general members
increased from 0% to 6.289%. The City’s contribution rate for general members increased again as of 12/1/05
to 9.591%. The contribution requirements of plan members are established by State statute and the
employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

Annual Pension Cost
Contributions to CalPERS totaling $17,792,610 were made during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 in
accordance with actuarially determined contribution requirements through an actuarial valuation performed
at June 30, 2003. The actuarial assumptions included (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and
future assets of 7.75% a year compounded annually (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected salary
increases that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45%, (c) no additional projected salary
increases attributable to seniority/merit and (d) no post retirement benefit increases. The actuarial value of
the City’s assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the
market value of investments over a three year period depending on the size of investment gains and/or
losses. CalPERS uses the entry-age-normal-actuarial-cost method, which is a projected-benefit-cost
method. That is, it takes into account those benefits that are expected to be earned in the future as well as
those already accrued. According to this cost method, the normal cost for an employee is the level amount
which would fund the projected benefit if it were paid annually from date of employment until retirement. In
addition, the employer's total normal cost is expressed as a level percentage of payroll. CalPERS also uses
the level-percentage-of-payroll method to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities. Initial unfunded
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liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s date of entry into CalPERS.
Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as a level percent of pay over a closed 20 year period. Gains
and losses that occur in the operation of the plan are amortized over a rolling period, which results in an
amortization of 10% of unamortized gains and losses each year. If the plan’s accrued liability exceeds the
actuarial value of plan assets, then the amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be lower
than the payment calculated over a 30 year amortization.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Schedule of Funding Progress (Unaudited)

5. Self-Insurance Program

The City is self-insured for Workers’ Compensation claims up to $3,000,000 per occurrence and general
public liability up to $2,000,000 per occurrence. Additional coverage in excess of these limits has been
purchased from third-party insurance companies. Workers’ Compensation and general public liability
insurance protection is provided through internal service funds maintained by the City. The City is also self-
insured for unemployment insurance and general auto liability through separate Internal Service Funds. The
City’s Internal Service Funds charge the Electric Fund for its estimated share of the liability. At June 30, 2006,
such liability has been fully funded to the City.

Three Year Trend Information

Fiscal year Annual Pension Cost Percentage of APC Net Pension
ending (APC) Contributed Obligation

6/30/04 $ 2,090,971 100% 0
6/30/05 $ 9,832,076 100% 0
6/30/06 $ 17,792,610 100% 0

Notes to Financial Statements

Actuarial
Accrued (Unfunded AAL)/

Actuarial Actuarial Liability (Unfunded Overfunded AAL
Valuation Value of <AAL> – Entry AAL) / Over- Funded Covered as a Percentage of

Date Assets Age funded AAL Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
<a> <b> <a-b> <a/b> <c> <(a-b)/c>

6/30/2003 $770,652,222 795,007,184 (24,354,962) 96.9% 114,964,463 (21.2 %)
6/30/2004 $806,230,814 864,127,882 (57,897,068) 93.3% 122,073,007 (47.4%)
6/30/2005 $854,260,613 929,960,421 (75,699,808) 91.9% 131,264,713 57.7%
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A claims payable liability has been established in these funds on case basis estimates of reported claims
and an estimate for claims incurred but not reported. Management believes that provisions for claims at
June 30, 2006 are adequate to cover the net cost of claims incurred to date. However, such liabilities are, 
by necessity, based upon estimates and there can be no assurance that the ultimate cost will not exceed
such estimates.

6. Net Assets

Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or
laws or regulations of other governments. Net assets are reported as unrestricted when there are no
limitations imposed on their use.

Excess capital surcharge revenue designated to retrofit the City’s Grayson Power Plant as mandated by Air
Quality Management for fiscal years 2006 and 2005 was $6,254,725 and $11,389,940, respectively.

Cash Reserve Policy for the Electric Fund was first established in 2003. Its provision calls for annual review
of the reserves to determine if the recommended levels are sufficient. The annual review of the Cash
Reserve Policy for fiscal year ending June 30, 2006, established a target of $66,400,000 of designated cash in
the following categories: $40,400,000 for contingency reserve; $10,000,000 for rate stabilization reserve; and
$16,000,000 for Reserve for Gas Reserve Project. As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, $60,087,138 and $109,583,382
was designated, respectively. As of June 30, 2006, the goal of meeting the remaining balance of $6,312,862
will be met with future available cash.

7. Capital Assets

Natural Gas Project
In June 2005, the City elected to participate in the Natural Gas Reserve Project through SCPPA for up to
2,000 MMBtu per day. The project calls for the acquisitions and development of gas resources, reserves,
fields, wells, and related facilities to provide a long-term supply of natural gas for its participants. The first
acquisition was completed on July 1, 2005 with the total cost to the participants at $306.1 million. The City’s
share in the project is $13.1 million or 4.2553%, with estimated peak daily volume between 1,600 to 1,800
MMBtu. As of June 30, 2006, the balance for Natural Gas Reserve Project including drilling program
capitalization of $1,068,358 was $14,245,862.

GWP has reserved $15.7 million for future additional gas field acquisitions and drilling programs to achieve
the estimated peak daily volume of 2,000 MMBtu per day. Costs of the drilling program that result in
producing wells are capitalized as a component of Natural Gas Reserve.Costs of the drilling program that
resulted in non-producing wells are expensed.

electric
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A summary of the changes in Electric Fund 2005 - 2006 Capital Assets is as follows:

A summary of the changes in Electric Fund 2004 - 2005 Capital Assets is as follows:

8. Jointly Governed Organizations

The City has entered into seven “Take or Pay” contracts, which require payments to be made whether or
not projects are completed or operable, or whether output from such projects is suspended, interrupted or
terminated. Such payments represent the City’s share of current and long-term obligations. Payment for
these obligations is expected to be made from operating revenues received during the year that payment is
due. These contracts provide for current and future electric generating capacity and transmission of energy
for City residents. Through these contracts, the City purchased approximately 48% of its total energy
requirements during fiscal year 2005-06. This energy will displace some of the energy that was to have been

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2005 Additions Retirements June 30, 2006

Production plant $ 104,433,797 1,009,063 (206,262) 105,649,122
Transmission & distribution plant 258,916,274 29,823,619 1,756,768 286,983,125
Natural Gas Reserve - 14,245,862 - 14,245,862
General Plant 49,804,967 1,420,289 822,165 50,403,091
Total electric fund 413,155,038 46,498,833 2,372,671 4 57,281,199
Less allowance for accumulated depreciation
and depletion 195,480,811 15,308,199 2,367,556 208,421,454
Net book value of electric fund $ 217,674,227 31,190,634 5,115 248,859,744

Balance at Balance at
July 01, 2004 Additions Retirements June 30, 2005

Production plant $ 101,420,523 2,576,335 (436,939) 104,433,797
Transmission & distribution plant 247,472,481 22,273,065 10,829,272 258,916,274
General Plant 47,300,347 4,050,978 1,546,358 49,804,967
Total electric fund 396,193,351 28,900,378 11,938,691 413,155,038
Less allowance for accumulated depreciation 192,803,810 14,592,753 11,915,752 195,480,811
Net book value of electric fund $ 203,389,541 14,307,625 22,939 217,674,227

Notes to Financial Statements
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supplied by the local generating plant. The City is obligated to pay the amortized cost of indebtedness
regardless of the ability of the contracting agency to provide electricity. The original indebtedness will be
amortized by adding the financing costs to purchase energy over the life of the contract. All of these
agreements contain “step-up” provisions obligating the City to pay a share of the obligations of any
defaulting participant.

The Intermountain Power Project, a subdivision of the State of Utah, was formed in January 1974 to finance
the construction of a 1,400 megawatt coal-fired generating plant, consisting of two generating units located
near Delta, Utah.

The project began uprating of the two generating units in early 2003. When the uprating was finished in
March 2004, it increased the capacity of the plant from 1,400 MW to 1,800 MW.

The City through contract is obligated for 30 megawatts or 1.704% of the generation. In addition, the 
City entered into an “Excess Power Sales Agreement” with the ICPA, agent for the Utah Municipal
Purchasers and the Cooperative Purchasers, which entitles the City to an additional share of 9 
megawatts or 0.501% beginning March 24, 2004. The total City’s obligation from Intermountain Power 
Project (IPP) is 39 megawatts.

The City joined the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) on November 1, 1980. This authority,
consisting of the California cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Burbank, Cerritos, Colton, Glendale, Los
Angeles, Pasadena, Riverside, Vernon, and the Imperial Irrigation District, was formed for the purpose of
financing future power resources. The City has entered into six projects with SCPPA.

The first of the SCPPA projects is a 3,810 megawatt nuclear fuel generation plant in Arizona. The Palo Verde
(PV) nuclear project consists of three (3) units, each having an electric output of approximately 1,270
megawatts. SCPPA has purchased approximately 225 megawatts of capacity and associated energy
(approximately 5.910% of total Palo Verde output), of which the City receives 9.9 megawatts or 4.400% of
SCPPA’s entitlement. As of June 30, 2006, Glendale’s share is 4.400% (PV).

As required by the Participation Agreement, the co-owners of the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
(PVNGS) have created external accounts for the decommissioning of PVNGS at the end of its life. The
market value of the Authority’s accounts for decommissioning was approximately $134,600,000 at June 30,
2006. Based on the most recent (2004) estimate of decommissioning costs, SCPPA estimates that its share 
of the amount required for decommissioning of PVNGS is now fully funded. No assurance can be given,
however, that such amount will be sufficient to fund SCPPA’s share of decommissioning costs. SCPPA
anticipates receiving a new estimate of decommissioning costs every three years.
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A second project financed through SCPPA is the Southern Transmission System (STS) that transmits 
power from the coal-fired IPP to Southern California. The 500 kV DC line is rated at 1,920 megawatts. The
City’s share of the line is 2.2740% or approximately 44 megawatts. As of June 30, 2006, Glendale’s share is
2.2740% (STS).

A third project financed through SCPPA is the acquisition of 41.80% ownership interest in a coal-fired 497
megawatt unit in San Juan Generating Station, Unit 3, located in New Mexico. SCPPA members are entitled
to 208 megawatts. The City is obligated for 20 megawatts or 9.8047% of the SCPPA entitlement. As of June
30, 2006, Glendale’s share is 9.8047% (SJ).

A fourth project financed through SCPPA is Mead-Adelanto Project (MA). The project consists of a 202-mile
500 kV AC transmission line from a termination in southern Nevada, to a termination in the vicinity of
Adelanto, California, and the development of the Marketplace Substation at the southern Nevada line
termination approximately 17 miles southwest of Boulder City, Nevada. The initial transfer capability of the
Mead-Adelanto Project is estimated at 1,200 megawatts. SCPPA members in the project are entitled to 815
megawatts. The City is obligated for 90 megawatts or 11.0430% of the SCPPA entitlement. As of June 30,
2006, Glendale’s share is 11.0430% (MA).

A fifth project financed through SCPPA is Mead Phoenix Project (MP). The project consists of a 256-mile
long 500 kV AC transmission line from the Westwing Substation in the vicinity of Phoenix, Arizona to the
Marketplace Substation approximately 17 miles southwest of Boulder City, Nevada with an interconnection
to the Mead Substation in southern Nevada. The project consists of three separate components: the
Westwing-Mead Component, the Mead Substation Component, and the Mead-Marketplace Component. The
City’s participation shares in the components range from 11.7647% to 22.7273%. The Mead-Phoenix Project
in conjunction with the Mead-Adelanto Project provides an alternative path for the City’s purchases from
the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, San Juan Generating Station and Hoover Power Plant. These
transmission lines also provide access to the southwest U.S. where economical coal energy is readily
available. As of June 30, 2006, Glendale’s share is 14.8000% (MP).

A sixth project financed through SCPPA is the Magnolia Power Project (MPP) located on Burbank Water &
Power’s generation station complex adjacent to Magnolia Boulevard in Burbank, California. The project
consists of a combined cycle natural gas-fired generating plant with a nominally rated net base capacity of
242 megawatts. The City is obligated for 40 megawatts or 16.5289% of the project’s output. As of June 30,
2006, Glendale’s share is 16.5289% (MPP).

Notes to Financial Statements
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Take-or-Pay commitments expire upon final maturity of outstanding bonds for each project. 

The contracts expire as follows:

A summary of the City’s “Take or Pay” contracts and related projects and its contingent liability at June 30,
2006 is as follows (in thousands):

electric

Project Expiration Date Glendale’s Share

Intermountain Power Project (IPP) 2027 2.1889%
Palo Verde Project (PV) 2030 4.4000%
Southern Transmission System (STS) 2027 2.2740%
San Juan Project (SJ) 2030 9.8047%
Mead-Phoenix Project (MP) 2030 14.8000%
Mead-Adelanto Project (MA) 2030 11.0430%
Magnolia Power Project (MPP) 2036 16.5289%

Contingent Liability as of June 30, 2006 (in thousands)

IPA SJ PV STS MA MP MPP Total

2007 $ 5,750 $ 1,845 $ 721 $ 1,580 $ 2,333 $ 970 $ 2,983 $ 16,183
2008 6,117 1,845 717 1,642 2,337 973 3,100 16,731
2009 5,755 1,845 712 1,619 2,333 972 3,100 16,336
2010 6,126 1,845 596 1,563 2,338 970 3,100 16,539
2011 7,183 1,845 592 1,575 2,395 1,114 3,100 17,803
2012-2016 27,611 10,154 2,897 8,907 11,890 5,192 15,500 82,151
2017-2021 25,886 4,893 566 8,896 11,874 4,757 15,501 72,373
2022-2026 6,502 5,204 15,500 27,206
2027-2031 15,500 15,500
2032-2036 15,499 15,499
2037-2041 8,575 8,575

Total $ 90,930 $ 24,271 $ 6,802 $ 30,986 $ 35,500 $ 14,948 $ 101,459 $ 304,896
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In addition to debt service, the City’s entitlement requires the payment for fuel costs, operating and
maintenance (O&M), administrative and general (A&G), and other miscellaneous costs associated with the
generation and transmission facilities discussed above. These costs do not have a similar structured
payment schedule as debt service and vary each year. The costs incurred for fiscal year 2005-06 and

budgets for fiscal year 2006-07 are as follows (in thousands):

9. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Power Purchase Agreements
The City first participated in Boulder Canyon Project for electric service from the Hoover Power Plant in 1937
for a term of 50-year, expired on May 31, 1987. The plant was operated by Southern California Edison and
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power under the supervision of the Bureau of Reclamation during the
contract term.

Before the expiration of the contract, Hoover Powerplant Act of 1984 authorized the uprating of the 17 main
generating units and provided long-term contingent capacity and firm energy to the participants in a
renewal contract. The uprating program replaced all 17 original turbines in the Hoover Dam Power Plant
began in 1986. When the program was finished in 1993, it increased the capacity of the plant from 1,344 MW
to 2,079 MW.

In January 1987, the City renewed the contract with the United States Bureau of Reclamation providing for
the advancement of funds for the Hoover Uprating Project and Western Area Power Administration for the
purchase of power from the project. The renewed contract is for a term of 30-year from 1987 to 2017. The
Bureau of Reclamation also assumed control of operation and maintenance of the plant in 1987. Under this
renewed contract, the City is entitled to 21 MW or 1.0251% of the capacity and 1.5874% of the firm energy.

The City’s electric operation is committed to purchase all available landfill gas generated by Scholl Canyon
LFG Limited Partnership at a price based on various natural gas indices. The term of this commitment is for a
period of twenty years from July 1994 to July 2014. The landfill gas purchase for fiscal year 2005-06 was
approximately 1,162,317 MMBtu and the average purchase price was $13.79 per MMBtu.

The City’s electric operation executed two power sale and exchange agreements in 1988. The first
agreement is with Bonneville Power Administration (BPA). The agreement extends for twenty years and

Notes to Financial Statements

Fiscal Year IPA SJ PV STS MA MP MPP Total

2006 $ 4,951 $ 5,412 $ 1,886 $ 393 $ 178 $ 170 $ 1,923 $14,913
2007 7,362 6,402 1,729 435 204 195 4,201 20,528
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operates in either a sale or exchange mode. Under the sale mode the City is entitled to 10 megawatts
annually, plus an additional 10 megawatts during the summer peaking period. The City is required to
purchase 73,000 megawatt hours of energy annually under this agreement. In the exchange mode, BPA
(under periods of adverse hydro conditions) may elect to receive energy from the City during off-peak hours
in lieu of City’s monthly charges for this agreement.The second agreement is a twenty-five year power sale
and exchange agreement with Portland General Electric Company (PGE). The sale portion calls for the City
to receive 20 megawatts of capacity and associated energy over the Pacific Northwest Intertie at its
discretion. In exchange, the City may call up to 30 megawatts during the summer months (June through
September) and PGE may call for the same amount in winter months (November through February). Energy
cannot exceed 1,800 megawatts per week.

In August 2003, the City entered into a 25-year contract, cancelable after 20 years, with PPM Energy, Inc. for
the purchase of 9 megawatts of capacity from wind-powered resources. On September 1, 2003, the City
began taking delivery of the energy under the contract, which totals 26,280 megawatt hours annually at
$53.50 per megawatt hour with no cost escalation through the contract term.

In June 2005, the City entered into a power sales agreement with SCPPA for the Ormat Geothermal Energy
Project for purchase of up to three megawatts of the project electric energy at $57.50 per MWh with
escalating factor of 1.5% per annum. The project began commercial operation in January 2006.

Litigation
The City is a defendant in several general damage and personal injury lawsuits and claims. These claims
arise primarily from injuries sustained by the claimants while on property owned or maintained by the City.
While litigation is by nature uncertain, management believes, based on consultation with the City Attorney,
that these cases in the aggregate are not expected to result in a material adverse impact on the City.
Additionally, City management believes that sufficient reserves are available to the City to cover any
potential losses should an unfavorable outcome materialize.

10. Derivative Products

The City has purchased and sold options (calls and puts) in natural gas futures contracts at appropriate
strike prices in upcoming months. These transactions allow the City to stabilize the ultimate purchase price
of natural gas for the City’s power plant. They, and other transactions, also give the City the ability to
manage its overall exposure to fluctuations in the purchase price of natural gas. The options are carried at
the lower of cost or market in the accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 2006 and 2005, carrying
value and market value of the options are $510,000 and $219,050, and $169,500 and $155,700, respectively.

11. Subsequent Event

In October 2006, the City entered into a 16-year contract with PPM Energy, Inc. for the purchase of 10
megawatts of capacity from wind-powered resources in Wyoming. The City began taking delivery of the
energy under WSPP master agreement from July 1, 2006 through September 30, 2006. The contract term
starts on October 1, 2006 for approximately 28,360 MWh annually at $63 per megawatt hour with no cost
escalation through the contract term.

electric
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council

City of Glendale, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Water Enterprise Fund of the City of
Glendale, California (the City), as of and for the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, as listed in the table
of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Water Enterprise Fund is intended to present the
financial position, and the changes in financial position and cash flows, of only that portion of the business-
type activities of the City of Glendale that is attributable to the transactions of the Water Enterprise Fund. It
does not purport to, and does not present fairly the financial position of the City as of June 30, 2006 and
2005, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Water Enterprise Fund of the City as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, and the respective changes
in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 17,
2006, on our consideration of the City of Glendale’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit

v dvtd Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Cer t i f i ed  Pub l i c  Accountan ts  &  Consu l tan ts
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performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audits.

The Managements’ Discussion and Analysis on those pages referenced in the table of contents and the
Schedule of Funding Progress in Note 4 are not a required part of the financial statements, but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

Rancho Cucamonga, California
November 17, 2006

water utility
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As management of Glendale Water & Power (a department of the City of Glendale), we offer the readers of
the City of Glendale Water Enterprise Fund (Water Utility) financial statements, a fund of the City, this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Water Enterprise for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2006. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the
accompanying basic financial statements. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in
thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights
During the fiscal year 2006, the Water Utility retail operating revenues increased 5% while the volume of
sales was at a similar level as in the prior year. The revenue increase was directly attributable to the
increase in rates charged to the customers. Operating expenses increased due to the increases in
production and depreciation expenses. The increase in production expenses was due to the increased cost
of purchased water supplied by MWD, the cost of electricity for pumping water through the transmission
and distribution system and labor. The increase in depreciation expenses resulted from an increase in
capital assets. Net operating revenues was $5,038. Total net assets increased by $2,969 after adding net
non-operating revenues of $1,805 and subtracting $3,874 in Transfers to the City’s General Fund.

The assets of the Water Utility exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2006 by $88,118. Of this
amount, $8,089 was unrestricted and may be used to meet the Water Utility’s ongoing obligations to
creditors and customers. At the end of the fiscal year, this unrestricted net assets represented 31% of
annual operating expenses for 2006.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Glendale Water Utility
financial statements. The Water Utility is a business-type activity of the City, and its activities are recorded
in a separate enterprise fund. These financial statements include only the activities for the City of Glendale
Water Utility and provide comparative information for the last two fiscal years. Information on city-wide
financial results is available in the City of Glendale’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The City of Glendale Water Utility’s financial statements comprise two components: 1) financial statements
and 2) notes to the financial statements. In addition, this report also contains other supplementary
information to provide the reader additional information about the Water Utility, including sales statistics
and other relevant data. Included as part of the financial statements are three separate statements which
collectively provide an indication of the Water Utility’s financial health.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on assets and liabilities, with the difference between the
two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator
of whether the financial condition of the utility is improving or deteriorating.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets presents information showing how the Water
Utility’s net assets changed during the most recent two fiscal years. Results of operations are recorded under the
accrual basis of accounting whereby transactions are reported as underlying events occur, regardless of the timing of
cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in these statements for some items that will result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods, i.e. accounts payable and accounts receivable. The accrual basis of accounting is more
fully described in the accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements. The Statement of Cash Flows presents the
flows of cash and cash equivalents during the last two fiscal years, including certain restricted amounts.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 66 to 77
of this report.

Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Water Utility’s financial position. In the
case of the Water Utility, assets exceeded liabilities by $88,118 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. A portion of
the Utility’s net assets (90.8%) reflects its investment in capital assets, such as production, transmission, and
distribution facilities, less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The Water Utility uses these
capital assets to provide services to customers; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Resources needed to repay the outstanding debt shown on the balance sheet must come from other sources such as
operations, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these long-term liabilities.

There are no current external restrictions on the Water Utility’s net assets that limit how they may be used.

The Unrestricted portion of the Utility’s net assets (9.2%) may be used to meet the Water Utility’s ongoing obligations to
creditors and customers.

Net Assets – Water Utility
The Water Utility’s net assets as of June 30 are as follows:

2006 2005

Current and Noncurrent Assets $ 11,481 $ 12,614
Capital Assets 80,029 75,582

Total Assets 91,510 88,196

Total Liabilities 3,392 3,047

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 80,029 75,582
Unrestricted 8,089 9,567
Total Net Assets $ 88,118 $ 85,149

water utility
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The Water Utility’s net assets increased by $2,969 during the current fiscal year.

Changes Net Assets – Water Utility
The Water Utility’s changes in net assets for the year ended June 30 are as follows:

Revenues by Source – Water Utility
Retail sales (residential, commercial, industrial and other sales) continued to be the primary revenue source
for the Water Utility, making up 95% of total revenue. Retail sales showed an increase of 5% from the prior
year, directly attributable to the 15 cents per HCF increase in rates charged to the customers effective
January 1, 2006.

2006 2005

Revenues:
Retail sales, net $ 31,189 $ 29,698
Adjustable Rate Adjustment - 55
Interest Income 223 295
Other revenues and grants 1,172 1,493
Capital contributions 410 321

Total Revenues 32,993 31,862

Expenses:
Production 19,583 18,118
Transmission and distribution 2,300 2,645
Customer accounting and sales 2,068 2,167
Depreciation 2,199 2,098

Total Expenses 26,151 25,028

Transfers to the City's General Fund 3,874 3,719
Total Expenses and transfers 30,024 28,747
Changes in net assets 2,969 3,115
Total net assets, beginning of year 85,149 82,034
Total net assets, end of year $ 88,118 $ 85,149

Management Discussion and Analysis
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The Adjustable Rate Adjustment recognized as revenues the difference between the adjustable water rate
revenues collected from retail customers and the costs of purchased water from MWD and the electricity
for pumping water through the transmission and distribution system.

Interest income decreased by $73, or 25% below the prior year level. The decrease was attributable to a
reduction of cash in the Water Utility’s investment portfolio.

Capital contributions increased 28% from prior year levels. The increased amount over prior year reflected
an increased level of construction projects funded by others, primarily by retail customers.

Grants decreased by $100, or 34% compared to the prior year level, reflecting the decrease in grant funds
received from EPA for water quality projects.

Expenses by Source – Water Utility
Total expenses for the Water Utility remained relatively unchanged.

Production expenses, comprised primarily of MWD water supply cost, increased by 8% reflecting the
increase in the cost of purchased water supplied by MWD, electricity for pumping water through the
transmission and distribution system and labor. Transmission and distribution expenses decreased by 13%
as a result of reduced maintenance requirements on transmission infrastructure. Depreciation expense
increased by 5% reflecting an increase in capital assets. 

Retail sales, net 
95%

Other revenues and grants 
4%

Interest Income 
1%

Adjustable Rate 
Adjustment 

0%

Capital contributions 
1%

water utility
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Transfers to the City’s General Fund are based on a formula representing a certain percentage of total 
retail revenues. Transfers to the City’s General Fund increased by $155, reflecting an increase in total 
retail revenues.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets
The Water Utility’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2006 totaled $80,029 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This included investments in production, transmission, and distribution related facilities, 
as well as general items such as office equipment, furniture, etc. This fiscal year showed an 6% increase 
in capital assets over the prior year as the implementation of long-term infrastructure improvement
programs began.

The Water Utility’s capital assets as of June 30 are as follows:

2006 2005

Production $ 25,987 $ 24,100
Transmission and distribution 88,156 83,5756
General 12,834 12,769
Less: Accumulated depreciation (46,948) (44,862)

Total $ 80,029 $ 75,582

Production 
67%

Depreciation 
7%

Customer accounting and sales 
7%

Transmission and distribution 
6%

Transfers to the City's General Fund 
13%

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Long-Term Debt

As of June 30, 2006, the Water Utility had no long-term debt outstanding.

Economic Factors and Rates
Although inflationary trends in the Glendale region remained relatively low, the Water Utility’s cost
escalation is not strictly attributable to inflation. One of the main drivers of the increase in costs relates to
the drought conditions the region has been experiencing for several years. This has resulted in additional
costs to purchase water, much more costly than the groundwater supply. In addition, the costs of the long-
term capital improvement programs to improve the aging infrastructure will place additional pressure on the
Water Utility’s financial conditions.

Recognizing the need for long-term financial planning for the Water Utility, City Council adopted the Water
Cash Reserve Policy in December 2003 to provide the foundation for strengthening the financial health of the
Water Utility. The policy identifies and plans for meeting working capital and contingency needs during
emergencies and disasters, as well as expected future capital needs for system improvement.

There was a 15 cents per HCF increase in rates charged to the customers effective January 1, 2006.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Water Utility’s finances. Questions
concerning any information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Director of Glendale Water & Power – 141 North Glendale Avenue, Level 4, Glendale,
California 91206.

water utility
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Assets 2006 2005

Current assets:
Cash and invested cash $ 4,088,027 $ 3,800,967
Imprest cash 1,000 1,000
Interest receivable 54,922 63,800
Accounts receivable, net 1,589,784 1,781,635
Unbilled receivable 3,058,015 2,598,137
Due from other agencies 46,441 74,756

Total current assets 8,838,189 8,320,295

Noncurrent assets:
Designated & invested cash 2,642,619 4,294,000

Total noncurrent assets 2,642,619 4,294,000

Capital assets:
Land 1,033,999 1,006,999
Buildings and improvements 76,396,475 70,765,043
Machinery and equipment 40,622,633 39,821,864
Bldg & impro accm depreciation (46,947,584) (44,861,872)
Construction in progress 8,923,541 8,849,775

Total capital assets 80,029,064 75,581,809

Total assets 91,509,872 88,196,104

June 30, 2006 and 2005

Statements of Net Assets
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Liabilities and Net Assets 2006 2005

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,911,871 1,570,046
Contracts-retained amount due 163,706 279,330
Accrued wages and withholding 145,579 138,323
Compensated absences 88,337 25,000
Deposits 528,003 454,691

Total current liabilities 2,837,496 2,467,390

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absenses 488,170 513,457
Post employment benefits 66,172 66,172

Total noncurrent liabilities 554,342 579,629

Total liabilities 3,391,838 3,047,019

Net assets:
Investment in capital assets, 

net of related debt 80,029,064 75,581,809
Unrestricted 8,088,970 9,567,276

Total net assets $ 88,118,034 $ 85,149,085

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

water fund
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

2006 2005

Operating revenues:
Water Metered Sales $ 29,486,026 $ 28,056,678
Water Private Fire 327,155 320,157
Water Other Sales 337,581 291,254
Water-Capital 1,037,932 1,029,466
Water Adjustment Revenue - 55,416
Miscellaneous revenues 981,647 1,203,138

Total operating revenues 32,170,342 30,956,109

Operating expenses:
Production 19,583,052 18,118,239
Transmission 2,300,246 2,645,344
Customer accounting and sales 2,067,863 2,166,504
Depreciation 2,199,425 2,098,030

Total operating expenses 26,150,586 25,028,116

Operating income (loss) 6,019,756 5,927,993

Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
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2006 2005

Non operating revenues (expenses):
Interest revenue 222,768 295,496
Grant revenue 189,931 289,933
Donations & Contribution 410,313 320,929

Total non operating revenues, net 823,012 906,358
Income before transfers 6,842,768 6,834,351

Transfer out:
Transfer-General Fund (3,873,819) (3,719,121)

Change in net assets 2,968,949 3,115,230

Total Net asset, July 1 85,149,085 82,033,855

Total Net assets, June 30 $ 88,118,034 $ 85,149,085

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

water fund
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2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash from customers $ 31,930,630 31,004,642
Cash paid to employees (3,367,445) (2,894,840)
Cash paid to suppliers (20,238,896) (19,760,318)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 8,324,289 8,349,484

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers out (3,873,819) (3,719,121)
Operating grant received 189,931 289,933

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities (3,683,888) (3,429,188)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Contribution in aid 410,313 320,929
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment (6,646,680) (7,663,549)

Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (6,236,367) (7,342,620)

Cash provided by investing activities - interest received 231,645 295,657

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,364,321) (2,126,667)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,095,967 10,222,634

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6,731,646 8,095,967

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

Statements of Cash Flows
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

2006 2005

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating income 6,019,756 5,927,993
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 2,199,425 2,098,030
(Increase)Decrease Accounts receivable net 191,851 486,040
(Increase)Decrease Unbilled receivable (459,878) (362,752)
(Increase)Decrease Due from other agencies 28,315 (74,756)
(Increase)Decrease Inventories - 287,555
Increase(Decrease) Accrued salaries and withholding 7,257 2,943
Increase(Decrease) Compensated absences 38,050 136,454
Increase(Decrease) Post employment benefit - 66,172
Increase(Decrease) Accounts payable 341,826 (204,663)
Increase(Decrease) Contracts - retention (115,625) 42,200
Increase(Decrease) Deposits 73,312 (55,732)

Total adjustments 2,304,533 2,421,491

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 8,324,289 8,349,484

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Increase in fair value of investments (139,138) (99,334)

water fund



66 Glendale Water & Power Annual Report 2005 - 2006

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies of the City of Glendale (the City) as they
pertain to the Water Enterprise Fund.

Funds and Account Groups
The basic accounting and reporting entity of the City is a “fund.” A fund is defined as an independent fiscal
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts for recording cash  and other resources
together with all related liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities that are segregated for the purpose of
carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations,
restrictions or limitations.

Basis of Presentation
The City’s Water Enterprise Fund (the Fund) is used to account for the construction, operation and
maintenance of the City-owned water utility. The Fund is considered to be an enterprise fund, proprietary
fund type, as defined under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
measurement focus is upon financial position, changes in financial position and cash flows. Accordingly,
the accrual basis of accounting is followed by the Fund. In accordance with Government Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and
Other Government Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Fund has elected to apply all
applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) including those issued on
or before November 30, 1989, except for those pronouncements which conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. The Fund is included in the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), and
therefore, these financial statements do not purport to represent the financial position and changes in
financial position of the City.

Cash and Investments
The City values its cash and investments in accordance with the provisions of Government Accounting
Standard Board (GASB) Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and
External Investments Pools (GASB 31),” which requires governmental entities, including governmental
external investment pools, to report certain investments at fair value in the statement of net assets/balance
sheet and recognize the corresponding change in the fair value of investments in the year in which the
change occurred Fair value is determined using published market prices.

The City manages its pooled idle cash and investments under a formal investment policy that is reviewed by
the Investment Committee and adopted by the City Council and that follow the guidelines of the State of
California Government Code. Individual investments cannot be identified with any single fund because the
City may be required to liquidate its investments at any time to cover large outlays required in excess of
normal operating needs. Funds must request large outlays in advance in order that the City Treasurer will
have the funding available.

Notes to Financial Statements



Glendale Water & Power Annual Report 2005 - 2006     67

Interest income from the investment of pooled cash is allocated to all funds, except Capital Improvement
Funds on a monthly basis based upon the prior month end cash balance of the fund as a percent of the
month end total pooled cash balance. The City normally holds the investment to term; therefore no realized
gain/loss is recorded.

All cash and investments are held in the City’s cash management pool. Therefore, for purposes of the
combined statement of cash flows for the Proprietary Funds, the City considers all cash, investments,
imprest cash and cash with fiscal agents to be cash and cash equivalents.

Capital Assets
The capital assets of the Fund is capitalized at historical cost. Donated assets representing utility service
assets, which are donated to the City by independent contractors, are recorded at actual installation cost to
the donor. Depreciation for both purchased and contributed assets are computed using a straight-line
method, based upon average estimated useful life of an asset.

A summary of the useful lives of the capital assets of the Fund is as follows:

Compensated Absences
The Water Fund has a fully funded liability for earned but unused accumulated vacation and overtime. As of
June 30, 2006 and 2005, the Water Fund had $576,507 and $538,457, respectively, of the Water employees’
earned unused accumulated vacation and overtime.

Post-Employment Benefit
All City Employees, including employees of Water Enterprise Fund, that are eligible for retirement with
accumulated sick leave are entitled to convert their sick leave hours valued at the rate stated in their
respective MOU or Ordinance, into a Retiree Health Savings Plan (RHSP). This RHSP account is controlled
by the retiree and money deposited into the account is non-taxable. Money withdrawn from this account,
when used for eligible medical expenses as specified in IRS Publication 502 are non-taxable to the retiree.
As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, $5,422,905 and $5,730,795, respectively, had been set-aside in the Internal
Service Fund-Employee benefits Fund of the City related to such benefits.

Unbilled Receivables
The Fund record utility services delivered to customers but not billed. As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, the
Water Fund’s unbilled receivables were $3,058,015 and $2,598,137, respectively.

water utility

Production plant 15 to 40 years
Transmission & distribution plant 25 to 75 years
General plant 10 to 50 years



Deposits
The Fund requires all new or existing utility customers that have not or failed to establish their credit
worthiness with the Fund to place a deposit. The deposits are refunded after these customers establish their
credit worthiness to the Fund.

Contracts - Retained Amount Due
The Fund records 10% of each progress payment on construction contracts. These retained amounts are not
released until final inspection is completed and sufficient time has elapsed for sub-contractors to file claims
against the contractor.

Transfers
The City’s charter provides for certain percentages of operating revenues in the Water Fund to be transferred
to the City’s General Fund and have been reflected in the financial statements as transfers out.

Net Assets
Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net
of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, excludes unspent debt proceeds. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by
the City or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other
governments.

The City first applied restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted
and unrestricted net assets are available.

Revenue Recognition
The Water Utility uses the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recognized when incurred. Water Utility customers are billed either monthly or bi-monthly. Unbilled water
service charges are recorded at year-end and are included in
accounts receivable.

An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for utility and miscellaneous accounts receivable. The
balance in this account is adjusted at fiscal year-end to approximate the amount anticipated to be
uncollectible.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
The Water Utility presents and the City Council adopts an annual budget. The proposed budget includes
estimated expenses and forecasted revenues. The City Council adopts the Water Utility’s budget in June each
year via a resolution.

Notes to Financial Statements
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2. Cash and Investments

Cash resources of the individual funds are combined to form a pool of cash and investments, which is
managed by the City Treasurer under a formal investment policy that is reviewed by the Investment
Committee and adopted annually by the City Council. Therefore, individual investments cannot be identified
with any single fund. The Fund’s interest in this pool is entirely insured or collateralized as of June 30, 2005.
Income from the investment of pooled cash is allocated to the Fund on a monthly basis, based upon the
month-end cash balance of the fund as a percent of the month-end total pooled cash balance. Of this total,
$6,731,646 and $8,095,967 pertains to the Water Fund for fiscal year 2006 and 2005, respectively. Invested cash
is stated at the fair value. An increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments is recognized as an
increase (decrease) to Interest Income Revenue. The City normally holds the investment to term; therefore,
no realized gain/loss is recorded. All cash and investments are held in the City’s cash management pool.
Therefore, for purpose of the combined statement of cash flows for the Proprietary Funds, the City consider
all cash, investment, imprest cash and cash with fiscal agents to be cash and cash equivalents.

City of Glendale Cash and investments pool at fiscal year end consist of the following:

The following amounts are reflected in the City of Glendale’s government-wide statement  of net assets:

water utility

2006 2005

Investments $ 466,122,189 $ 558,306,802
Cash with fiscal agents 16,387,568 18,622,859

482,509,756 576,929,661
Cash on hand (2,922,632) (649,867)
Total $ 479,587,125 $ 576,279,794

2006 2005

Cash and investments $ 393,626,073 $ 439,805,054
Imprest cash 29,480 28,930
Cash with fiscal agents 16,387,568 18,622,859
Investment-gas/electric commodity 2,814,247 3,945,569
Designated cash and investments 66,729,757 113,877,382
Total $ 479,587,125 $ 576,279,794
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Information Relating to the City of Glendale Investment Pool:

Authorized Investments
Under provisions of the City’s investment policy, and in accordance with California Government Code
Section 53601, the City Treasurer may invest or deposit in the following types of investments:

Investments in Medium Term Corporate Notes may be invested in Securities rated AA or better by Moody’s
or Standard and Poor’s rating services and no more than 5% of the market value of the portfolio may be
invested in one corporation. Maximum participation in Bankers Acceptance is limited to 10% per bank.

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fluctuations in market rates may adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
the changes in market interest rates. The City manages its exposure to interest rate risk by purchasing a
combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a
portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Maximum Maximum %
Maturity of Portfolio

U.S. Treasuries 5 years 100%
Federal Agencies 5 years 100%
Medium Term Corporate Notes 5 years 15%
Commercial Paper (A1,P1 minimum rating) 180 days 15%
Bankers Acceptance 180 Days 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 1 year 30%
Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) N/A LAIF maximum
Money Market Mutual Funds 90 days 5%
Time Deposits 1 year 10%

Notes to Financial Statements
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The City assumes that callable investments will not be called.

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risks
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. The City invests only in the most risk-adverse instruments, such as AAA-rate government
securities, and AAA or AA-rate corporate securities.

water utility

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 More than 
or Less Months Months 60 Months

Commercial Paper $ 27,364,310 27,364,310 - - -
Federal Agency Term Notes 88,295,418 71,701,887 16,593,531 - -
U.S. Government Agency Callable Bonds 306,674,280 76,158,671 167,912,549 62,603,060 -
Corporate Notes 12,256,334 2,990,754 2,937,285 6,328,295 -
State Investment Pool 28,947,389 28,947,389 - - -
Money Market 2,584,458 2,584,458 - - -
Held by Fiscal Agents

Federal Agency Term Notes 3,737,896 - 3,737,896 - -
Guaranteed Investment Contracts 4,909,098 - - - 4,909,098
Money Market 7,740,573 7,740,573 - - -

$ 482,509,756 221,225,938 187,443,365 68,931,355 4,909,098

Rating as of Year End

AAA AA Aa2 A1,P1 Unrated

Commercial Paper $ 27,364,310 - - - 27,364,310 -
Federal Agency Term Notes 88,295,418 88,295,418 - - - -
U.S. Government Agency Callable Bonds 306,674,280 306,674,280 - - - -
Corporate Notes 12,256,334 4,916,750 7,339,584 - - -
State Investment Pool 28,947,389 - - - - 28,947,389
Money Market 2,584,458 2 ,584,458 - - - -
Held by Fiscal Agents

Federal Agency Term Notes 3,737,896 3,737,896 - - - -
Guaranteed Investment Contracts 4,909,098 - - 4,909,098 - -
Money Market 7,740,573 7,740,573 - - - -

$ 482,509,756 413,949,375 7,339,584 4,909,098 27,364,310 28,947,389
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Concentration on Credit Risk
The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in anyone issuer
beyond that stated above. Investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more oftotal City investments 
are as follows:

Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk
that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., brokerdealer) to a transaction, a government will not
be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another
party. The California Government Code and the Entity’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than
the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market
value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited
by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging
first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

At June 30, 2006, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was ($2,922,632) and the corresponding bank
balance was $2,039,505. The difference of $4,962,137 was principally due to outstanding warrants, wires and
deposits in transit. Of the Bank balance, $100,000 was insured by the FDIC depository insurance and
$1,939,505 was uncollateralized and not insured by FDIC depository insurance.

Issuer Investment Type Reported Amount

LAIF State Investment Pool $ 28,947,389
FHLB Federal Agency Term Notes 38,453,125
FHLB Federal Agency Callable Bonds 201,056,234

Total 239,509,359

FHLMC Federal Agency Term Notes 30,622,450
FHLMC Federal Agency Callable Bonds 47,219,052

Total 77,841,502

FNMA Federal Agency Term Notes 9,889,062
FNMA Federal Agency Callable Bonds 48,616,182

Total $ 58,505,244

Notes to Financial Statements
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Investment in State Investment Pool
The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by California
Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair
market value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at
amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio
(in relation 
to the amortized cost of that portfolio)

3. Self-Insurance Program

The City is self-insured for Workers’ Compensation claims up to $3,000,000 per occurrence and general
public liability up to $2,000,000 per occurrence. Additional coverage in excess of these limits has been
purchased from third-party insurance companies. Workers’ Compensation and general public liability
insurance protection is provided through internal service funds maintained by the City. The City is also self-
insured for unemployment insurance and general auto liability through separate Internal Service Funds. The
City’s Internal Service Funds charge the Electric Fund for its estimated share of the liability. At June 30, 2006,
such liability has been fully funded to the City.

A claims payable liability has been established in these funds on case basis estimates of reported claims
and an estimate for claims incurred but not reported. Management believes that provisions for claims at
June 30, 2006 are adequate to cover the net cost of claims incurred to date. However, such liabilities are, by
necessity, based upon estimates and there can be no assurance that the ultimate cost will not exceed such
estimates.

4. Pension Plan

Full-time employees of GWP participate with other City employees in the Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) of the State of California, which is an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. GWP’s contributions represent a pro rata share of the City’s contribution, including the employees’
contribution that is paid by GWP, which is based on PERS’s actuarial determination as of July 1 of the
current fiscal year. PERS does not provide data to participating organizations in such a manner so as to
facilitate separate disclosure for GWP’s share of the actuarial computed pension benefit obligation, the
plan’s net assets available for benefit obligation and the plan’s net assets available for benefits.
Approximately 22% of fulltime City workers are employed by GWP.

water utility
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Plan Description
The City contributes to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California.

All full-time employees are required to participate in CalPERS, and related benefits vest after five years of
service. Upon five years of service, employees who retire at age 50 or older are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit. The benefit is payable monthly for life. The benefit is calculated as follows: years of
credited service multiplied by their highest twelve consecutive months of salary multiplied by a percentage
factor. This factor is age-based – public safety employees use the 3% at age 50 factor while all others use the
2% at age 55 factor. Effective December 1, 2005 the general employees will use the 2.5% at age 55 factor. The
system also provides death and disability benefits. CalPERS issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplemental information of participating public entities within the
state of California. Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive
Office – 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy
CalPERS is a contributory plan deriving funds from employee and employer contributions as well as earnings
from investments. According to the plan, City employees were required to contribute 7% of annual salary for
general members and 9% of annual salary for public safety members. Effective December 1, 2005, the general
members contribution rate increased to 8% of reportable earnings. The City is also required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate; the public safety and the general employee rates were 24.99% and 0% of the
annual covered payroll, respectively. As of July 1, 2005, the City’s contribution rate for safety members
decreased from 24.99% to 24.577% while the City’s contribution rate for general members increased from 0% to
6.289%. The City’s contribution rate for general members increased again as of 12/1/05 to 9.591%. The
contribution requirements of plan members are established by State statute and the employer contribution rate
is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

Annual Pension Cost
Contributions to CalPERS totaling $17,792,610 were made during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 in
accordance with actuarially determined contribution requirements through an actuarial valuation performed at
June 30, 2003. The actuarial assumptions included (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future
assets of 7.75% a year compounded annually (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected salary increases
that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45%, (c) no additional projected salary increases
attributable to seniority/merit and (d) no post retirement benefit increases. The actuarial value of the City’s
assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a three year period depending on the size of investment gains and/or losses. CalPERS uses
the entry-age-normal-actuarial-cost method, which is a projected-benefit-cost method. That is, it takes into
account those benefits that are expected to be earned in the future as well as those already accrued.
According to this cost method, the normal cost for an employee is the level amount which would fund the
projected benefit if it were paid annually from date of employment until retirement. In addition, the employer's

Notes to Financial Statements
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total normal cost is expressed as a level percentage of payroll. CalPERS also uses the level-percentage-of-
payroll method to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities. Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a
closed period that depends on the plan’s date of entry into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are
amortized as a level percent of pay over a closed 20 year period. Gains and losses that occur in the operation
of the plan are amortized over a rolling period, which results in an amortization of 10% of unamortized gains
and losses each year. If the plan’s accrued liability exceeds the actuarial value of plan assets, then the
amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be lower than the payment calculated over a 30
year amortization.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Schedule of Funding Progress (Unaudited)

5. Net Assets

Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws
or regulations of other governments. Net assets are reported as unrestricted when there are no limitations
imposed on their use.

water utility

Three Year Trend Information

Fiscal year Annual Pension Cost Percentage of APC Net Pension
ending (APC) Contributed Obligation

6/30/04 $ 2,090,971 100% 0
6/30/05 $ 9,832,076 100% 0
6/30/06 $ 17,792,610 100% 0

Actuarial
Accrued (Unfunded AAL)/

Actuarial Actuarial Liability (Unfunded Overfunded AAL
Valuation Value of <AAL> – Entry AAL) / Over- Funded Covered as a Percentage of

Date Assets Age funded AAL Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
<a> <b> <a-b> <a/b> <c> <(a-b)/c>

6/30/2003 $770,652,222 795,007,184 (24,354,962) 96.9% 114,964,463 (21.2 %)
6/30/2004 $806,230,814 864,127,882 (57,897,068) 93.3% 122,073,007 (47.4%)
6/30/2005 $854,260,613 929,960,421 (75,699,808) 91.9% 131,264,713 57.7%
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In December of 2003, GWP management received approval from the City Council to implement a cash
reserve policy for the Water Fund to ensure a long term sustainable financial health of the water operation.
The policy calls for annual review of the reserves to determine if the recommended levels are sufficient. 
The annual review of the Cash Reserve Policy for fiscal year ending June 30, 2006, established a target of
$7,500,000 of designated cash in the following categories: $6,500,000 for contingency reserve; and $1,000,000
for rate stabilization reserve. As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, $2,642,619 and $4,294,000 was designated,
respectively. As of June 30, 2006, the goal of meeting the remaining balance of $4,857,381 will be met with
future available cash.

6. Capital Assets

A summary of the changes in Water Fund 2005 - 2006 Capital Assets is as follows:

A summary of the changes in Water Fund 2004 - 2005 Capital Assets is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
July 01, 2004 Additions Retirements June 30, 2005

Production plant $ 22,513,260 809,497 (777,061) 24,099,818
Transmission & distribution plant 79,507,342 4,785,802 717,823 83,575,321
General Plant 11,336,044 2,068,251 635,752 12,768,543
Total water fund 113,356,646 7,663,549 576,514 120,443,681
Less allowance for accumulated depreciation 43,340,356 2,098,030 576,514 44,861,872
Net book value of electric fund $ 70,016,290 5,565,519 - 75,581,809

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2005 Additions Retirements June 30, 2006

Production plant $ 24,099,818 1,381,385 (505,412) 25,986,615
Transmission & distribution plant 83,575,321 4,734,132 153,812 88,155,641
General Plant 12,768,543 533,130 467,280 12,834,392
Total water fund 120,443,681 6,648,647 115,680 126,976,649
Less allowance for accumulated depreciation 44,861,872 2,199,425 113,713 46,947,584
Net book value of electric fund $ 75,581,809 4,449,222 1,967 80,029,064

Notes to Financial Statements
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7. Contingent Liabilities

Litigation
The City is a defendant in several general damage and personal injury lawsuits and claims. These claims
arise primarily from injuries sustained by the claimants while on property owned or maintained by the City.
While litigation is by nature uncertain, management believes, based on consultation with the City Attorney,
that these cases in the aggregate are not expected to result in a material adverse impact on the City.
Additionally, City management believes that sufficient reserves are available to the City to cover any
potential losses should an unfavorable outcome materialize.

water utility
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Operating Statistics

POWER SUPPLY (MWh) FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Owned Generation

Glendale-Owned Generating Facilities

Natural gas units (Grayson) 213,174 217,766 161,385 166,950 277,327

Joint Power Agency / Remote Ownership

IPP (IPA) 306,126 310,028 304,599 281,836 284,880

PVNGS (SCPPA) 59,277 71,074 72,528 77,916 77,814

San Juan Unit 3 (SCPPA) 141,445 153,334 137,140 142,575 137,801

Magnolia Power Project (SCPPA) 102,759 - - - -

Hoover 64,482 49,665 62,822 64,167 73,572

Total Owned Generation 887,263 801,867 738,474 733,444 851,394

Purchased Power

BPA contract 35,615 3,873 14,670 14,536 19,723

Portland General Electric contract 111,021 120,213 118,487 139,935 103,868

Market Purchases 479,668 454,505 480,139 601,583 805,047

Total Purchased Power 626,304 578,591 613,296 756,054 928,638

System total 1,513,567 1,380,458 1,351,770 1,489,498 1,780,032

System peak (MW) 313 290 290 285 248
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ELECTRIC USE FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Average Number of Meters

Residential 70,810 70,798 70,662 70,612 70,344

Commercial 12,385 12,331 12,329 12,296 12,265

Industrial 220 220 223 221 218

Streetlights 18 1 8 1 8 18 18

Total meters - all classes 83,433 83,367 83,232 83,147 82,845

Megawatt-hour Sales

Retail Sale of Electricity

Residential 381,010 371,057 380,997 344,078 353,509

Commercial 345,315 338,411 341,482 328,806 318,596

Industrial 407,151 389,919 399,081 388,208 391,834

Streetlighting 9,106 9,012 9,074 9,009 9,089

Total Retail Sale of Electricity 1,142,582 1,108,399 1,130,634 1,070,101 1,073,028

Wholesale to Other Utilities

Sales to Other Utilities 114,247 52,140 - - -

Wholesale Sales 147,207 72,615 84,264 236,380 530,879

Total Wholesale to Other Utilities 261,454 124,755 84,264 236,380 530,879

Total sales - all classes 1,404,036 1,233,154 1,214,898 1,306,481 1,603,907
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REVENUES ($000) FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Retail Sale of Electricity

Residential $ 50,347 $ 48,775 $ 49,467 $ 46,480 $ 50,063

Commercial 47,142 45,628 45,585 44,318 45,171

Industrial 43,976 41,458 41,611 40,568 40,838

Streetlighting 1 1 1 10 19

Total Retail Sale of Electricity $ 141,467 $ 135,862 $ 136,664 $ 131,376 $ 136,090

Wholesale to Other Utilities

Sales to Other Utilities 15,641 8 ,580 - - -

Wholesale Sales 13,100 4,357 15,054 27,653 75,908

Total Wholesale to Other Utilities 28,741 12,937 15,054 27,653 75,908

Billed revenue from the sale of electricity 170,207 148,799 151,718 159,029 211,998

Provision for rate stabilization - - - 19,603 (19,543)

Total operating revenues $ 170,207 $ 148,799 $ 151,718 $ 178,632 $ 192,456
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Sales to
ELECTRIC UTILITY Street- other All
Class Trends (Usage by Meter) Residential Commercial Industrial Lighting Sub-Total Utilities Wholesale Classes

Average billing price per kWh
Average use by meter, kWh
Year ended June 30 -

2006 5,381 27,882 1,850,689 505,873 13,695 N/A N/A 16,828

2005 5,241 27,444 1,772,360 500,656 13,295 N/A N/A 14,792

Increase (decrease) 140 438 78,328 5,217 399 N/A N/A 2,036

Percent increase (-) 2.7% 1.6% 4.4% 1.0% 3.0% N/A N/A 13.8%

Sales to
ELECTRIC UTILITY Street- other All
Class Trends (Unit Cost) Residential Commercial Industrial Lighting Sub-Total Utilities Wholesale Classes

Average billing price per kWh
Year ended June 30 -

2006 $ 0.1321 $ 0.1365 $ 0.1080 $ 0.0002 $ 0.1238 $ 0.1369 $ 0.0890 $ 0.1212

2005 $ 0.1314 $ 0.1348 $ 0.1063 $ 0.0001 $ 0.1226 $ 0.1646 $ 0.0600 $ 0.1207

Increase (decrease) $ 0.0007 $ 0.0017 $ 0.0017 $ 0.0000 $ 0.0012 $ (0.0276) $ 0.0290 $ 0.0006

Percent increase (-) 0.5% 1.3% 1.6% 17.0% 1.0% -16.8% 48.3% 0.5%

Sales to
ELECTRIC UTILITY Street- other All
Class Trends (Overview) Residential Commercial Industrial Lighting Sub-Total Utilities Wholesale Classes

Revenue from the
Sale of Electricity ($000)
Year ended June 30 -

2006 $ 50,347 $ 47,142 $ 43,976 $ 1 $ 141,467 $ 15,641 $ 13,100 $ 170,207

2005 $ 48,775 $ 45,628 $ 41,458 $ 1 $ 135,862 $ 8,580 $ 4,357 $ 148,799

Increase (decrease) $ 1,572 $ 1,514 $ 2,518 $ 0 $ 5,605 $ 7,061 $ 8,743 $ 21,409
Percent increase (-) 3.2% 3.3% 6.1% 18.2% 4.1% 82.3% 200.7% 14.4%

Megawatt-hours sold
Year ended June 30 -

2006 381,010 345,315 407,151 9,106 1,142,582 114,247 147,207 1,404,036

2005 371,057 338,411 389,919 9,012 1,108,399 52,140 72,615 1,233,154

Increase (decrease) 9,953 6,904 17,232 94 34,183 62,107 74,592 170,882

Percent increase (-) 2.7% 2.0% 4.4% 1.0% 3.1% 119.1% 102.7% 13.9%

Average number of meters
Year ended June 30 -

2006 70,810 12,385 220 18 83,433 N/A N/A 83,433

2005 70,798 12,331 220 18 83,367 N/A N/A 83,367

Increase (decrease) 12 54 - - 66 N/A N/A 66

Percent increase (-) 0.0% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% N/A N/A 0.1%

Operating Statistics
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ELECTRIC UTILITY FACTS FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Operating Margin -7.6% 5.9% 11.0% 23.5% 13.6%

Debt to Total Capitalization 17.2% 16.0% 16.0% 16.6% 10.9%

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.0 7.0 7.9 28.5 27.9

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Circuit Miles

Overhead lines (miles) 269 287 286 287 263

Underground lines (miles) 285 255 255 240 280

Total Circuit Miles 554 542 541 527 543

Transformer capacity, kVA

230kV to 69kV 324,000 324,000 324,000 324,000 324,000

69kV to 35kV 550,000 550,000 550,000 550,000 550,000

69kV to 12kV 157,400 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000

35kV to 12kV 135,000 135,000 120,000 105,000 105,000

35kV to 4kV 162,998 154,000 138,000 142,000 142,000

13.8kV to 35kV 186,998 187,000 187,000 202,000 202,000

13.8kV to 69kV 98,500 96,500 96,500 81,000 81,000

12 kV to customer 506,874 480,000 437,000 431,000 424,000

4 kV to customer 256,171 277,000 315,000 313,000 309,000

electric
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Water Supply (acre-feet) FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Metropolitan Water District 22,239 22,665 23,774 2 1,924 26,132

Percent of total production 68.7% 69.4% 66.7% 65.2% 72.0%

Local groundwater 8,875 8,674 10,331 10,316 8,736

Percent of total production 27.4% 26.6% 29.0% 30.7% 24.1%

Recycled water 1,240 1,299 1,515 1,378 1,426

Percent of total production 3.8% 4.0% 4.3% 4.1% 3.9%

Total production 32,354 32,637 35,619 33,618 36,294

Capacity (gallons per minute)

From Metropolitan Water District 13,787 14,050 14,740 13,600 16,200

From water system wells, average 1,398 1,370 1,350 960 1,310

Treatment plant capacity 4,242 4,416 4,322 4,490 2,000

Peak day distribution (millions of gallons) 40 48 41 38 49
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REVENUES ($000) FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Retail Sale of Water

Residential $ 23,654 $ 22,853 $ 23,910 $ 23,189 $ 23,510

Commercial 5,399 5,231 5,458 5,654 5,885

Industrial 597 548 569 166 550

Total Retail Sales 29,650 28,632 29,938 29,009 29,944

Other 1,539 1,065 1,168 889 553

Billed Revenue

from the Sale of Water 31,189 29,698 31,106 29,898 30,497

Other Adjustments - - (178) 948 -

Provision for rate stabilization - 55 449 787 (2,030)

Total gross revenues $ 31,189 $ 29,753 $ 31,377 $ 31,633 $ 28,468

WATER USE FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Average Number of Meters

Residential 28,945 28,935 28,888 28,768 28,420

Commercial 3,483 3,475 3,522 3,475 3,363

Industrial 152 152 154 154 220

Other 415 421 449 457 475

Total meters - all classes 32,995 32,983 33,013 32,854 32,478

Units of Water Sold (hundred cubic feet)

Retail Sale of Water

Residential 10,174,406 10,106,189 10,643,794 10,313,106 10,518,032

Commercial 2,219,513 2,238,925 2,358,814 2,439,884 2,414,695

Industrial 243,961 229,514 239,683 69,048 232,684

Total Retail Sale of Water 12,637,880 12,574,628 13,242,291 12,822,038 13,165,411

Other 389,805 440,256 382,791 391,813 304,926

Total sales - all classes 13,027,685 13,014,885 13,625,082 13,213,851 13,470,337

Operating Statistics
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WATER UTILITY - Class Trends
(Overview) Residential Commercial Industrial Subtotal Other* Total

Revenue from the sale of water ($000)
Year ended June 30 -

2006 23,654 5,399 597 29,650 1,539 31,189

2005 22,853 5,231 548 28,632 1,065 29,698

Increase (decrease) 801 168 49 1,018 473 1,491
Percent increase (-) 3.5% 3.2% 9.0% 3.6% 44.4% 5.0%

Units of water sold (hundred cubic feet)
Year ended June 30 -

2006 10,174,406 2,219,513 243,961 12,637,880 389,805 13,027,685

2005 10,106,189 2,238,925 229,514 12,574,628 440,256 13,014,885

Increase (decrease) 68,217 (19,412) 14,447 63,252 (50,451) 12,800

Percent increase (-) 0.7% -0.9% 6.3% 0.5% -11.5% 0.1%

Average number of meters
Year ended June 30 -

2006 28,935 3,475 152 32,562 421 32,983

2005 28,888 3,522 154 32,564 459 33,023

Increase (decrease) 47 (47) ( 2) (2) (38) (40)

Percent increase (-) 0.2% -1.3% -1.3% 0.0% -8.3% -0.1%

WATER UTILITY - Class Trends
(Unit Cost) Residential Commercial Industrial Subtotal Other* Total

Average billing price 
per hundred cubic feet
Year ended June 30 -

2006 2.3248 2.4325 2.4489 2.3461 3.9469 2.3940

2005 2.2613 2.3364 2.3890 2.2770 2.4198 2.2818

Increase (decrease) 0.0636 0.0961 0.0599 0.0691 1.5272 0.1122

Percent increase (-) 2.8% 4.1% 2.5% 3.0% 63.1% 4.9%

WATER UTILITY - Class Trends
(Usage by Meter) Residential Commercial Industrial Subtotal Other* Total

Average annual use by meter, 
hundred cubic feet

Year ended June 30 -

2006 352 639 1,605 388 926 395

2005 350 636 1,490 386 959 394

Increase (decrease) 2 3 115 2 (33) 1

Percent increase (-) 0.5% 0.5% 7.7% 0.5% -3.5% 0.2%

water

*Other includes recycled water service, private fire line water service, water service outside city limits, and contracts.
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Water Utility Facts FY2005-06 FY2004-05 FY2003-04 FY2002-03 FY2001-02

Glendale population served 01,300 201,310 202,700 200,000 200,000

Average daily sales per capita, (gallons) 132 139 138 147 143

Water Distribution System

Pumping Plants 28 28 28 28 28 station

Total water storage capacity 

(30 reservoirs and tanks) 185 185 185 185 185 million gallons

Chlorination facilities 13 13 13 13 13

Mains 397 378 378 378 378 miles

Gate Valves 6,657 6,657 6,645 6,531 6,531

Meters 33,068 33,012 37,427 32,854 32,478

Firelines 853 853 853 853 853

Fire hydrants 2,950 2,940 2,915 2,851 2,843

Pressure zones 7 7 7 7 7 zones

Wells

San Fernando Basin 8 8 8 8 8

Verdugo Basin 5 5 5 5 5 plus pickup facility

Water treatment plants

Verdugo Park Water Treatment Plant 2 2 2 2 2 MGD

Glendale Water Treatment Plant 7 7 7 7 7 MGD

Recycled water distribution system

Pumping plants 6 6 6 6 6 stations

Total water storage capacity (5 reservoirs) 1.5 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 million gallons

Mains 20 20 20 20 20 miles

Operating Margin 16.2% 15.9% 20.3% 26.8% 16.8%

Operating Statistics
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City Council & GWP Commission

April 2004 - April 2005

Bob Yousefian – Mayor

Gus Gomez – Councilmember

Dave Weaver – Councilmember

Frank Quintero – Councilmember

Rafi Manoukian – Councilmember 

April 2005 - April 2006

Rafi Manoukian – Mayor

Ara Najarian – Councilmember

Dave Weaver – Councilmember

Frank Quintero – Councilmember

Bob Yousefian – Councilmember

GLENDALE WATER & POWER COMMISSION

Ed Cameron

A. Gosselin, Jr.

Greg Gregorian

Ruben Rubi

Lenore Solis

City Council - Glendale Water & Power Commission
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